
Norma Will

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

AMM Communications <amm-amm.mb.ca@shared1.ccsend.com>
Wednesday, June 19, 2024 1:00 PM
NormaWill

Member Advisory: CORRECTION - Upcoming Webinaron Landfill Requirements

ASSOCIATION OF
MANITOBA
MUNICIPALITIES

MEMBER ADVISORY
CORRECTION

Upcomina Webinar on Landfill Requirements

NOTE: This message is being sent on behalf of Manitoba Environment and
Climate Change.

June 19, 2024 - Please be advised that the Association of Manitoba
Municipalities (AMM) has partnered with the Department of Environment
and Climate Change to present an exclusive webinaron landfills that will
address important regulatory requirements related to landfill management
and operations within Manitoba.

We encourage you to take advantage of this opportunitiy to share your local
feedback and insights during this session. Please refer to the meeting details
below for more information.

Webinar - July 4 - Landfill Requirements

Details:

• Thursday July 4, 2024
• Time: 10:30 AM-12:00 PM
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• Microsoft Teams

Description: This webinar will provide essential information on current
landfill regulations, best practices for compliance, and insights into decision-
making. It is designed to support municipalities in ensuring environmentally
sound and legally compliant landfill operations.

We believe your participation will be highly beneficial, as the session will offer
valuable guidance and a platform to address any questions or concerns you
may have regarding landfill requirements.

Please mark your calendars and save the date for this important event. We
look forward to your participation.

Should you have any questions or need further information in the meantime,
please do not hesitate to contact our office at:

• Director of Environmental Approvals Branch:
EABDirector@gov.mb.ca.

How to Join:

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 285 951 425 312
Passcode: tSPWyD

Dial in by phone
+1 431-813-4588,,996680777# Canada, Winnipeg
Find aJpcaLn umber
Phone conference ID: 996 680 777#

Sincerely,

Denys Volkov
Executive Director

Association of Manitoba Municipalities
>

Association of Manitoba Municipalities (AMM) | 1910 Saskatchewan Ave. W | Portage la
Prairie, MB R1N OP1 CA

Unsubscribe I Update Profile I Constant Contact Data Notice
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Norma Will

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Association of Manitoba Municipalities (AMM) <amm-amm.mb.ca@shared1.ccsend.com>
Friday, June 21, 2024 3:01 PM
Norma Will
AMM Bulletin-June 21, 2024
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ASSOCIATION OF
MANITOBA
MUNICIPALITIES
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News Bulletin
AMM news and updates right in your inbox

June 21, 2024

Dear Subscriber,

We hope you enjoy this copy of the AMM News Bulletin. Click HERE to download a PDF version.

LATEST UPDATES

Congratulations!!!
Kathy Valentine - FCM 3rd Vice President
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"I wish to express my gratitude to all individuals who contributed to the realization of my election for
3rd Vice President of FCM. I extend my thanks to those who participated in the Federation of
Canadian Municipalities Conference, those who supported me through their votes, and particularly to
the dedicated team of supporters and volunteers from the City of Thompson and the Association of
Manitoba Municipalities. I am deeply committed to fulfilling the responsibilities of this role and am
enthusiastic about collaborating with FCM, AMM, and numerous municipalities in the near future.
Thank you once again for your support." - Kathy Valentino, FCM 3rd VP

AMM is looking forward working with Councillor Valentine on advancing federal issues important to
all Manitoba municipalities.

AMM June District Meetings 2024

AMM wishes to thank all the host for this year's June District Meetings and to all the delegates for
attending!

Western District Meeting 2024 - Host: Town ofVirden
Midwestern District Meeting 2024 - Host: Prairie View Municipality
Central District Meeting 2024 - Host: Town ofAltonal And Municipality of Rhineland
Eastern District Meeting 2024 - Host: Town of Lac du Bonnet and RM of Lac du Bonnet
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Interlake District Meeting 2024- Host: Town of Stonewall

Looking forward to 2 more districts next week!

Northern District Meeting - Host: City of Flin Flon
Parkland District Meeting - Host: Town of Swan River

Disaster Preparedness and Business Resumption for a Disaster
Workshop

Natural disasters or disasters from other sources (not just floods) can happen at any time, anywhere,
and being prepared can reduce or mitigate disruptions to services and over all losses! This workshop
will help prepare you, your staff and your volunteers to better handle any unfortunate disastrous event
that could disrupt your day to day activities!

This workshop will benefit anyone in both large or small institutions that manage records such as
Municipalities, Town offices, archives, museums, libraries etc. The focus will be on planning, risk
assessment, prevention, response, salvage and recovery for resuming business.

Location of Event: The United Church #48 Main Street South, Minnedosa
Date and time: Thursday, August 8, 2024 - 9:00 pm to 4:30 pm
Registration deadline: 4:00 p.m. Monday, August 5,2024

For more information, contact: Carol Ranson - 204-867-2841
How to register

Municipalities are #PartnersinGrowth - Share YOUR Success!
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Share YOUR Success!

Municipalities are #PartnersinGrowth
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Municipalities are #PartnersinGrowth! Let's continue sharing municipal success stories and keep
the growth going!

If your municipality wishes to share an innovative idea or highlight a growth project, municipal offices
are encouraged to contact the AMM Policy team. We want to hear about your success!

AMM PROGRAMS & SERVICES

'~1

i
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CANOE / AMM Trading Company
- '.•,'•. ,-:.^..

Good Year Tire Special
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OFF THEROAD

Goodyear is pleased to offer a show special for all CANOE - CAMA members through the
month of June.

ELIGIBLE PRODUCTS & PRICING
Product Code

|152523252
1155118860

TlraSla

17.5 R2 5
20.5R25

DucrfUnn
IMS'.

Star/Ply
Rtlng

lnd0>d»
Non/Sldd
(32n<h)

Show Special

PricinK SCAD
AS-3A

AS.3A

4S

45
2* L-3/6.3

2* 1-3/G-3
32 S
40 S

1,900
2,400

TIMING:
Start date: 6.03.24
End date: 06.30.24

ELIGIBLE CUSTOMERS
all CANOE - CAMA members

PROGRAM DETAILS:

No backorders, substitutions, or price protection AS-3A
Standard freight policy applies
First come, first serve

• All eligible orders must be placed before 6/30/24 for immediate delivery based on
availability
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FOR MORE INFORMATION:
Jamie Davidson

Jamie Davidson@Goodyear.com
780-231-2564

Human Resource Progranfi I
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PEOPLE FIRST
HR SERVICES
A division of People Corporation

Discover Collage HR:
Your all-in-one solution for seamless HR, Benefits, and Payroll management. Say goodbye to

scattered platforms - streamline hiring, onboarding, sick leave requests, and more, all in a secure,
integrated interface. Meet the future of HR.

Book your demo now httDS://www.collaae.co/request.
Collage is a subsidiary of People Corp.

View the Course Catalogue
View the Collage HR Overview

Upcoming Workshops & Events

Get updates on upcoming workshops and the
latest HR trends. Subscribe to HResource

SUBSCRIBE

Dealing with Job Abandonment

Have an HR question?
Contact HR onCall
1-866-899-1340

or

hroncall0)j)eoplefirsthr. com

MUNICIPAL LEADER - WINTER 2024
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Why not carve out some time to read the Spring issue of the Municipal Leader magazine?
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I Flip open the latest issue to read more about our upcoming jam-packed Spring Convention, an article
from the Manitoba Water and Wastewater Association regarding Community's Water and Wastewater
Operators Certification, an article from the Department of Transportation and Infrastructure regarding
innovation for a more resilient future, among other great articles!

READ ONLINE

IMPORTANT LINKS

E-subscribe to the
Municipal Leader

Magazine

Join our mailing list

Visit our website

Classified Ads
Buy and sell your municipal equipment!

Click HERE

Stay Connected

Job Postings
Post municipal job vancancies

Click HERE

^

^
ASSOCIATION OF
MANITOBA
MUNICIPALITIES

Association of Manitoba Municipalities (AMM)
1910 Saskatchewan Ave. W, Portage La Prairie, MB R1N OP1, Canada

Association of Manitoba Municipalities (AMM) | 1910 Saskatchewan Ave. W | Portage la Prairie, MB
R1N OP1 CA

Unsubscribe I Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

/;^ Constant
V^/ Contact

Tr/ email marketing for free today!

Confidentiality Warning: This email and any attachments may be privileged and/or confidential. Any
distribution, use or copying of this email or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient
is unauthorized. If you received this email in error, please advise the sender (by return email or otherwise)
immediately.
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Norma Will

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

AMM Communications <amm-amm.mb.ca@shared1.ccsend.com>
Wednesday, June 26, 2024 1:34 PM
Norma Will
Member Advisory: DFA Modernization Survey Engagement

ASSOCIATION OF
MANITOBA
MUNICIPALITIES

MEMBER ADVISORY
DFA Modernization Survey Enciagement

NOTE: This message is being sent on behalf of Manitoba Emergency
Management Organization (EMO).

June 26, 2024 - The Manitoba government wants to hear from
municipalities. Manitoba Emergency Management (EMO) is reviewing the
provincial Disaster Financial Assistance (DFA) program, in preparation for the
review, we are seeking your input and feedback in order to enhance
Manitoba's DFA programming.

Your input is valuable, and we kindly request you take about 15 minutes to
complete this confidential survey. In sharing your perspective, you will help
inform enhancements to DFA programming and initiatives that better
support your municipality's needs. A public survey will also launch in the next
two weeks. The topics in this survey were selected after a pre-engagement
with Mayors, Reeves and CAOs at the Spring AMM Convention.

Please click on the following link to access the survey:
https://engagemb.ca/disaster-financial-assistance

1



The survey will close July 26, 2024, you will be notified when the results are
available on the EngageMB platform. We appreciate your participation. If you
have any questions or need further assistance, please contact us at
dfa@gov.mb.ca.

Sincerely,

Denys Volkov
Executive Director

Association of Manitoba Municipalities fl>» ^

Association of Manitoba Municipalities (AMM) | 1910 Saskatchewan Ave. W | Portage la
Prairie, MB R1N DPI CA

Unsubscribe I Update Profile I Constant Contact Data Notice

/;^ Constant
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Try email marketing for free today!

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
Friday, July 5, 2024 3:30 PM
Norma Will
AMM Bulletin-July 5, 2024

w

ASSOCIATION OF
MANITOBA
MUNICIPALITIES

News Bulletin
A MM news and updates right in your inbox

July 5, 2024

Dear Subscriber,

We hope you enjoy this copy of the AMM News Bulletin. Click HERE to download a PDF version.

LATEST UPDATES

AMM June District Meetings 2024

AMM wishes to thank all the host for this year's June District Meetings and to all the delegates
for attending!!!

Western District Meeting 2024 - Host: Town of Virden
Midwestern District Meetina 2024 - Host: Prairie View Municipality
Central District Meeting 2024 - Host: Town ofAltonal And Municipality of Rhineland
Eastern District Meeting 2024 - Host: Town of Lac du Bonnet and RM of Lac du Bonnet
Interlake District Meeting 2024 - Host: Town of Stonewall
Northern District Meeting 2024 - Host: City of Flin Flon
Parkland District Meeting 2024 - Host: Town of Swan River

Municipal Growth Framework

1



€ Municipal Growth Framework:
A new way to empower municipalities with
diverse, predictable and more equitable
revenue tools to withstand the challenges
they face today and in the future.
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taking Canada's Growth a Success
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The time for bold, visionary and impactful ideas has come.
That's why we're calling for a conversation with all orders of government to negotiate a new
Municipal Growth Framework. - FCM

Learn more

Public Disaster Financial Assistance Program Review Survey Now
Live!

Manitoba Emergency Organization (EMO) is reviewing the provincial Disaster Financial Assistance
(DFA) program. Goals of the review include:

• Facilitating faster payments

2



• Building longer-term resilience to disasters
• Reducing paperwork and record-keeping requirements

Manitoba wants to hear your priorities as it plans for changes to the DFA program. In preparation for
the review, they are seeking your input and feedback in order to enhance Manitoba's DFA
programming.

Click on the following link to access the survey: Manitoba's Disaster Financial Assistance
Modernization I EngageMB

The survey closes August 2, 2024, and you will be notified when results are available to view on the
EngageMB platform.

If you have any questions or need further assistance, please contact dfaOXyov.mb.ca

Canadian Red Cross
Prepared Together: Disaster Preparedness Virtual Learning Series

Amid an unprecedented level of intensity predicted for emergencies
throughout the country in the spring and summer of 2024, the Canadian
Red Cross is committed to supporting people and communities to
prepare for, increase their resilience to, and respond to future disasters.

Register for 2024 webinars, and learn about how you can increase your
own preparedness to face the next emergency.

For more information and to register to the webinars, click HERE
Red Cross Webinars
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Save with a Ground Source Heat Pump

EFFICIENCY
MANI

Enjoy energy-efficient heating and cooling in a single unit
Reduce your electric heating costs by up to 60%
Get a rebate!

Click HERE ior more information

Municipalities are #PartnersinGrowth - Share YOUR Success!
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Share YOUR Success!

Municipalities are #PartnersinGrowth

t
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

.•i/'.-;

AMM PROGRAMS & SERVICES

Human Resource Program t<i

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

4



Book your demo now https://www.collage.co/request.
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

Dealins with Job Abandonment

Have an HR question?
Contact HR onCall
1-866-899-1340

or

hroncall@)i)eoplefirsthr.com

MUNICIPAL LEADER - WINTER 2024
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Why not carve out some time to read the Spring issue of the Municipal Leader magazine?
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Flip open the latest issue to read more about our upcoming jam-packed Spring Convention, an article
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
distribution, use or copying of this email orthe information it contains byotherthan an intended recipient
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Norma Will

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

AMM Communications <amm-amm.mb.ca@shared1.ccsend.com>

Monday, July 8, 2024 9:35 AM
NormaWill
Member Advisory - Nomination Information: Executive Committee Election

ASSOCIATION OF
MANITOBA
MUNICIPALITIES

i'hm

MEMBER ADVISORY

Nomination Information:

Executive Committee Election

July 8, 2024 - The annual AMM Fall Convention will take place in Winnipeg
from November 25-27, 2024. There will be elections at this year's convention
for the AMM Executive Committee, consisting of the President and twoVice-
Presidents. The term of office for the President and Vice-Presidents is two

years. The President and Vice-Presidents can be elected to an Executive
Committee position in multiple terms.

Executive Committee Nominations:

Municipalities can nominate a municipal official for the President position,
Vice-President position, or both, but the official can only accept nomination
for and be elected to one position. Nominations for positions on the
Executive Committee must be by resolution of Council. Each nomination
must be supported by a separate resolution.

Only elected officials of member municipalities are eligible to be President or
Vice-President of the AMM Executive Committee.



Nominations for candidates for a position on the Executive Committee must
be submitted in writing, accompanied by a supporting Council resolution, to
the Executive Director of the AMM. These must be received no later than 21
days prior to the opening day of the AMM Fall Convention on November 4,
2024,at:

1910 Saskatchewan Avenue W
Portage la Prairie, MB R1N OP1

Attention: Denys Volkov, Executive Director
dvolkov@amm.mb.ca

No nomination for an Executive Committee position is effective unless the
nominee accepts the nomination by giving written notice to the Executive
Director no later than 14 days before the opening day of the AMM Fall
Convention. For this year's elections, accepted nominations must be received
by the Executive Director by no later than November 12, 2024.

Any member of the AMM Board of Directors who accepts a nomination for
an Executive Committee position vacates their position on the Board
effective as of the date the member accepts the nomination.

*** Please note that the AMM Board of Directors made changes to Article 5,
Section 2 of By-Law 1998. These changes were approved by members at the
AMM Fall Convention in November 2023 and include the following:

• THEREFORE BE IT RESOL VED THA T nominations for the positions
of President and Vice-President shall be made by notice in writing
by a Regular Member to the Executive Director no later than 21
days before the opening day of the AMM Fall Convention. The
nomination is ineffective unless accepted by the nominee by
notice in writing to the Executive Director no later than 14
days before the opening day of the AMM Fall Convention.
Nominees can only accept nomination for one position, that is,
for the position of President or for Vice-President position, not
both.

These changes will enable all candidates to determine the level of resources
they wish to allocate to their campaigns.

Executive Committee election:

President: A candidate for President must receive 50% plus 1 of the total
number of votes cast to be elected as President.



Vice-Presidents: The 2 candidates for Vice-President who receive the highest
number of votes are elected as Vice-Presidents. There will be a further ballot

at the Convention if there is a tie, involving only the tied candidates.

We encourage all municipal officials to attend this year's Fall Convention.

If you have any questions, please contact:
Denys Volkov, Executive Director
204-856-2362
dvolkov@amm.mb.ca

»Biiffl  T|BWteW.v* K>'Vs;^>^'.-.-,i:^ji.)
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Association of Manitoba Municipalities (AMM) | 1910 Saskatchewan Ave. W | Portage la
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Bell
June 2024

New Bell Resource

Bell welcomes back Jeff Penner to the Manitoba Land Mobile Radio community. You may
recall that Jeff was part of the MTS FleetNet Radio Team from 2007-2017 before the new
PSCS was built and he developed many business relationships within the Public Safety
Entities along the way.

Jeff has been working closely with the Manitoba Government team responsible for the PSCS
and has also been working directly with the PSE teams on some exciting growth projects
within the Radio portfolio. Many improvements have been made with the move from the
legacy FleetNet network to the advanced, industry leading P25 standard net»vork that have
made our province safer for both citizens and first responders. Send Jeff a text or an email
and please join us in welcoming Jeff back to the community!

BellMTS

Bell Business Markets
Jeff Penner
Strategic Sales Planner | Public Safety & 1C
T: 1-204-941-5447 M: 1-204-771-7300
Jeff.penner@bellmts.ca

APX Accessory Corner

Are you a Motorola Portable APX Series user? Are you wanting more from your Motorola
APX Series radio? Need a mid-shift battery charge while on the move? Email
BMR sales0)bell.ca for pricing and availability on an NNTN8525 - For APX2000 & APX4000.

xf
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Safety Officer Program



The Provincial Police Act Review (2020) recommended creation of a layered policing model
to support community safety. The Safety Officer Program (SOP) allows communities to take
ownership of their own safety plans by providing resources to address less serious criminal
issues stemming from social issues such as homelessness, addiction and mental health.
Additionally, the SOP provides support to police agencies to unburden them from social
issue management allowing them to focus on serious criminal matters.

Safety Officers work collaboratively with local policing authorities to enhance public safety
by maintaining a visible presence within the community, facilitating the response the local
policing authority to situations that require police involvement, providing information and
assistance to local policing authorities on ongoing or emerging public safety issues,
providing assistance with in criminal and non-criminal matters such as crime and accident
scene management, transporting detained persons, taking witness statements, receiving
reports from the public, and helping persons access victim support services. (Source:
Province of Manitoba | justice -Safety Officer Program (goy.mb.cal

For specific information about the PSCS Radio approval process for your community, please
contact pscssupport(®gov.mb.ca. Once approved, Bell is committed to working with the
Community Safety Officer Program as well as the PSCS team on this important initiative.
While many details are still being finalized regarding collaborative talkgroups and codeplugs,
feel free to ask BMR sales(3)bell.ca for a budgetary quote on Motorola APX Series Portable
or Mobile radios to secure funding in your communities.

Radio Purchases

We want to share a friendly reminder about requests for standard equipment (Radios and
Accessories). Please ensure you are contacting Bell Mobility Radio Sales at
BMR sales(5)bell.ca or your Bell Service Partner to receive a quote and place an order.

When requesting product, please always provide the following:

•

•

•

PSCS account number
Contact name and number
Package name for radios / Bell SKU for accessories
Quantity
Shipping address (if not the same as billing)
Programming requirement: existing radio profile (if known) or request creation of new
master codeplug template
If an installation is required

Radios ordered from any of our MSC's or directly with Bell are identical and the
prices are all the same. Please refrain from reaching out to multiple sources for
pricing.

Helpful tips:

If you are unsure of the existing radio profile, please provide the serial/tag number of
another radio which is programmed the same



A new master codeplug template is required whenever the talk groups, channels or
features in the radio are being changed or if you are buying a new model radio.

Please note without this information, the processing of your request may be delayed.

Service Desk Support

In order to ensure specific inquiries and/or requests get to the best team for support, we
wanted to clarify why you would engage our Bell Mobility Radio Service desk
(bmradiocc(a)bell.ca);

Move, add, or change equipment
Inhibit/un-inhibit
Equipment removal
Equipment decommission (deactivation)
Restoration
Repair
Re-programming
Serialized code plug creation
Template provisioning
Re-keying of existing radios
Restructuring of Manitoba PSCS accounts
Network incident
Billing/invoicjng

Note: All service-related issues mentioned above.should come to the Service Desk.

Important information: We would like to remind everyone about the process for
logging tickets with Bell Mobility Radio. You can access the Network Trouble Report
Form via
https://www.ciov.mb.ca/central/psc/pscs/pubs/network trouble report form.pdf which
should be submitted to bmradiocc@bell.ca once filled out.

Bell Mobility Radio Service Desk

Please contact Bell National Service Desk if you experience any issues with your radios or
the PSCS Radio Network.

Toll Free: 1-833-551-3925
Email: bmradiocc@bell.ca

Service Partners
Alcom Electronic
Communications
Unit 12-846 Marion Street
Winnipeg, Manitoba
204-237-9099
https ://www. alcom^ca/

Prairie Mobile
Communications
1305 King Edward Street
Winnipeg, Manitoba
204-632-7800
https://www.prairiemobile.com/



2024 PSCS Survey

Finally would like to remind everyone that the 2024 PSCS survey will be released in
September (just two months away). We appreciated the community's response from the
2023 survey and received a lift in number of respondents. This year it will be equally
important to hear feedback from the PSCS users as we continue to make improvements to
our processes and user experience.

We would like to take this opportunity to express our sincerest appreciation to all PSEs for
your continued engagement and support in using the services and processes of the PSCS
network. We look foward to continuing our work together to support your emergency
communication services across Manitoba.

Have a wonderful summer,

BdlMTS
JeffPenner

Strategic Sales Planner | Public Safety & 1C | Bell Business Markets



Norma Will

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

SARA [PNR] <SARA.PNR@EC.gc.ca>
Thursday, July 4, 2024 3:23 PM
admin@boissevain.ca,· office@brendawaskada.ca,· colleen.mullin@cartwrightroblin.ca;
info@cartwrightroblin.com,· admin@delowin.ca; info@emersonfranklin.com;
info@mgsc.ca,· info@mglgov.ca; info@killarney.ca,· rmlorne@mymts.net;
fina@louisemb.com,· cao@norfolktreherne.ca; ncl@rmofnorthcypress.ca;
office@northnorfolk.ca,· Norma Will; Melissa Sturgeon; admin@pembina.ca;
info@rhinelandmb.ca; admin@riverdalemb.ca; sg.cao@mtsmail.ca; info@twoborders.ca,·
info@westlake-gladstone.ca,· office@rmofargyle.ca,· cao@rmofarmstrong.com;
admin@rmofbrokenhead.ca; info@rmofcartier.ca,· coldwell@mymts.net;
cao@gov.cornwallis.mb.ca; info@rmdesalaberry.mb.ca; info@rmofdufferin.com,·
administration@eaststpaul.com; info@elton.ca,· info@rmofgrey.ca,·
general@hanovermb.ca,· admin@rmofheadingley.ca,· reception@rmlabroquerie.ca;
info@rmofmacdonald.com; mintoodanah@wcgwave.ca; info@rmofmontcalm.com;
info@rmofmorris.ca; info@rmofoakview.ca,· office@rmofpiney.mb.ca;
accounts@rmofpipestone.com; info@rmofportage.ca; admin@rmofprairielakes.ca;
admin@rmofreynolds.com; info@ritchot.com,· info@rockwood.ca,·
caormofroland@gmail.com; info@rmofrosser.com; admin@rmofsifton.com;
info@rmofspringfield.ca; info@rmofstandrews.com,· info@rmofstclements.com; info(5)rm-
stfrancois.mb.ca; rmstlaur@mymts.net; info@rmofstanley.ca; info@rmofsteanne.com,·
inquiries@rmofstuartburn.com,· info@rmtache.ca; info@rmofthompson.com;
rm.office@rmofvictoria.com; info@wallace-woodworth.com,· info@weststpaul.com;
office@rmofwhitehead.ca; admin@rmwoodlands.ca

neserio@amm.mb.ca,· dvolkov@amm.mb.ca; SARA [PNR]
Chestnut-collared Longspur, Plains Hog-nosed Snake and Manitoba Oakworm Moth
added to the Species at Risk Act
Canada Gazette_Part ll_19Jun2024.pdf

hletto Rural Municipalities of Manitoba,

Asfollow-upto previous correspondence sent on December 12, 2023,1 am writing to inform you that an Order to
amend Schedule 1 of the Species at Risk Act (SARA) was published on June 19, 2024 in Part II of the Canada Gazette
for 10 species. Three of these species are found in the Prairie provinces: Chestnut-collared Longspur, Plains Hog-
nosed Snake, and Manitoba Oakworm Moth. Recovery planning for these species will now begin.

Species added to Schedule 1 of SARA:
Plains Hog-nosed Snake. Listed as Special Concern. Range: AB, SK, MB
Manitoba Oakworm Moth. Listed as Special Concern. Range: MB

Species reclassified on Schedule 1 of SARA:
Chestnut-coltared Longspur. Uplisted from Threatened to Endangered. Range: AB, SK, MB

The Canada Gazette Part 2 which contains the Order and the Regulatory Impact Analysis Statement (RIAS) is
attached.

The Listing Order begins on page 2216
The Consultation Summary can be found on page 2222
The Regulatory Impact Analysis Statement can be found on page 2226

1



These documents can also be found on the Species at Risk Registry here: QrdeLAtneLmiai-S':He^^^
S£ec!£S_aLLRisk.Ae^

Species added to or reclassified on Schedule 1 of SARA (Prairie species highlighted)

Taxon Species
Scientific

name

Previous

status
New status Range

Molluscs Shagreen Inflectarius

inflectus

N/A Endangered ON

Molluscs
Toothed

Globe

Mesodon

zatetus

N/A
Endangered ON

Arthropods Reversed

Haploa
Moth

Haploa
reversa

N/A Endangered ON

Plants Gillman's

Goldenrod

So lid ago
gillmanii

N/A Endangered ON

Mosses Slender

Yoke-
moss

Zygodon
gracilis

N/A Endangered BC

Molluscs Carolina

Mantlestug
Philomycus
carolinianus

N/A Threatened ON

Reptiles Plains

Hog-
nosed

Snake

Heterodon

nasicus

N/A Special
concern

AB,
SK,
MB

Arthropods Manitoba

Oakworm

Moth

Anisota

manitobensis

N/A Special
concern

MB

Birds Chestnut-

collared

Longspur

Calcarius

ornatus

Threatened Endangered AB,
SK,
MB

Plants Puvirnituq
Mountain

Draba

Draba

puvirnituqii

N/A Special
concern

QC

Thank you for your interest in species at risk,

Kaytlyn Burrows KayUyn,£.uiro_wsKa_Lench.uk@_ec,g£._ca.
Species at Risk Biologist
Canadian Wildlife Service, Prairie Region
Environment and Climate Change Canada

On behalf of

2



Janet Scott

Head, Species at Risk Recovery Unit
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

Mark Stafford <marketing@cwbnationalleasing.com>
Monday, June 17, 2024 3:44 PM
Norma Will
Exciting news to share about CWB Financial Group

On behalf of our team at CWB National Leasing, I'm excited to share

some important and exciting news about CWB Financial Group (CWB).

Last week, CWB announced that it has entered into a definitive

agreement to be acquired by National Bank. Coming together with

National Bank is an excellent opportunity to expand services and

capabilities for our long-standing clients and to provide a more

compelling choice in the Canadian financial sector.

Like CWB, National Bank believes that our focus on client experience

and our entrepreneurial spirit sets us apart. We share regional roots, a

strong cultural alignment, and similar values and vision. This gives me

great confidence that we will continue to offer the exceptional client

experience you've come to expect from our team, alongside a more

comprehensive suite of products and services and a broader network
of locations from coast-to-coast.

I recognize this news may be quite unexpected. It's important you

know that this transaction requires CWB shareholder and regulatory

approvals that we expect to be completed by the end of 2025. For

now, it's business as usual at CWB National Leasing, and nothing

about your existing products, services and relationship with us has

changed. Maintaining the proactive, personalized service you receive

today is incredibly important to us, and we are committed to continuing

to communicate with you as we approach the close of this transaction.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please reach out to your

equipment representative within your business. Thank you for your

business—we look forward to the opportunity to continue to be your

financial services partner of choice.

Sincerely,

Mark Stafford

Senior VP, Equipment Financing

1



Privacy Policy I Unsubscnbe

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This message and any attachments are intended only for the recipient(s) named in this email. This

message may contain personal or other information that is privileged and/or confidential. If you

have received this message in error, you may notify Dnvacv@cwb.com. Any further disclosure,

distribution or copying of this message and any attachments is strictly prohibited.

Confidentiality Warning: This email and any attachments may be privileged and/or confidential. Any
distribution, use or copying of this emailorthe information it contains byotherthan an intended recipient
is unauthorized. If you received this email in error, please advise the sender (by return email or otherwise)
immediately.
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SYNERGY
LAND

INDUSTRY ENGAGED

2'i6 Mcintyre Street, Regina, SK S4R 2LS

www.synergyiand.ca

Synergy Ref: 24-13062

July 10, 2024

Email: adm|nassist@oakland-wawanesa,ca

RURAL MUNICIPALITY OF OAKLAND-WAWANESA NO. 157
54 Main Street
Box 28
Nesbitt, MBROK1PO

RE: Enbridge Pipelines Inc. and Enbridge Southern Lights GP Inc.
Proposed Project: Enbridge Pipelines Inc.

2024 Preventative Maintenance Program
Dig Information: DIG ID 33666 MP 666.9437 GW 96510 L0002
Affected Lands: NE 22-7-17 W1M & NW 22-7-17 W1M
Request Type: R.M. Notification and Notification of Temporary Use of Existing

Approach off of Highway 344 (Gravel Road) Under Blanket
Agreement

Enbridge Pipelines Inc. and Enbridge Southern Lights GP Inc. ("Enbridge") wishes to advise that they will be
performing preventative maintenance work within their right-of-way in the above mentioned location, as shown
on the attached sun/ey plan.

Also attached to this notification is a copy of the blanket agreement between the Rural Municipality of Oakland-
Wawanesa and Enbridge.

Should you have any questions or concerns regarding Enbridge operations in this area, please do not hesitate
to contact our office. Thank you very much for your assistance and co-operation in this regard.

Yours truly,
SYNERGY LAND SERVICES LTD,

CHoA^
Candace Mohr
Land Analyst
/attachment
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ENBRIDGE

October 26, 2023

RURAL MUNICIPALITC OF OAKLAND-WAWANESA NO. 157
Box 278
Wawanesa, MB ROK 2GO

VIA EMAIL; adminassist@oakland-wawanesa.ca

RE: PIPELINE INTEGRITY DIG PROGRAM 2024

Blanket Crossing and Approach Consent Request on behalf of Enbridge Pipelines Inc. & Enbridge Southern
Lights GP Inc.

On behalf of Enbridge Pipelines Inc. and Enbridge Southern Lights GP Inc. (collectively known as Enbridge), Synergy
Land Services Ltd. is continuing efforts to advance the process of attaining formal agreements with third party
stakeholders. Enbridge is conducting an investigative program for our pipeline systems. Following analysis of our In-
line Inspection tool results, we will be proceeding to check any possible anomalies. In order to verify the features, we
are required to excavate and expose the portion(s) of pipeline that have been identified as a possible risk. The
program is part of Enbn'dge's continued efforts in maintaining the integrity and safe operations of its pipeline system.

OurProcedure is as follows:

1. Survey and identify the dig location
2. Excavate to expose the pipe
3. Clean the pipe of existing coating
4. Inspect the pipe
5. Maintenance on the pipe, if required
6. Re-coat the pipe
7. Backfill excavation and reclaim all affected areas

8. Revisit site 1 year from reclamation date to monitor affected lands

The amount of time required at each dig location can range from 5-15 days. However, access may be required for a
greater length of time if adverse weather is encountered or multiple digs exist within the same section of land.

The ewipment involved will include:

XL5200 tracked Gradall or Excavator, or similar equipment
1/2,3/4,1, and 3 ton trucks for welding, sand blast and coating.

• Small reclamation and snow clearing equipment
• Hydrovac



In order to expedite the process of acquiring permissions, we would like to propose that a blanket consent be
considered, with uniform and appropriate Terms and Conditions to be accepted by Enbridge. Please consider:

The Enbridge Land Consultant will provide documentation, and a survey sketch showing access,
workspace, approaches and access points that are proposed.
No formal applications for permits will be required for access utilizing existing approaches, or for
temporary access development, which would be standardized.
No formal applicationsfor permits will be required for Temporary Workspace for excavations.
No formal applications for permits will be required for Temporary Workspace for equipment and soil
storage.

Existing approaches will be used whenever possible.
Any temporary access and workspace will not affect natural drainage paths or affect the landowners
directly adjacent to the access routes.
All existing approaches will be left in the same or better condition once the project is complete.
All ditch access (no fill added) must be restored to same or better condition, with original grade
maintained.

Ali temporary approaches/culverts (fill added) will be removed as soon as possible and the area restored to
the same or better condition. If a temporary approach is required a representative may direct the
contractor.

All excavation(s) will be filled and the lands monitored and restored to the same or better condition
through our remediation program.
A representative may, at time to time, inspect the affected areas and may choose to inspect the final
clean-up once Enbridge is complete. Enbridge may provide notification once final restoration is compiete
at each location.

Enbridge or an Enbridge designate will make formal requests on a site by site basis when actuai excavation
is required within any portion of the traveled Road Allowance or temporary access is required through a
ditch, the city will impose conditions on a site by site basis.
Enbridge or an Enbridge designate will make forma! requests on a site by site basis when a road or lane
closure is required.

A representative may contact one of the Enbridge representatives listed below if any issues or concerns are
reported regarding the chosen access routes.

We thank you again for your time and assistance.

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

If there are any other questions or concerns, please feel free to contact:

TylerSewlal
Jessica La Roche
Jason Neufeld

Enbridge, Sr Analyst Lands & ROW
Enbridge, Sr Analyst Lands & ROW
Construction Coordinator

780-508-6763
780-392-4071
306-834-7300

Thank you for your co-operation in this matter.

Yours truly,
SYNERGY LAND SERVICES LTD.

CHoA^
Candace Mohr
Land Analyst
/attachment
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// this is acceptable^ please sign this letter as your acknowledgement.

Terms and conditions are acceptable to ^Y\'\^^T\ . eri OoJc^[a^d~{^Qj^a^cuu^Q^

asof this l""^ day of Yl D (X^vL-<^. , 2023.

Signature

SL^tJi^Ldl^ G-^o

^S'c>^<. ^<-o(.C>A;t.e.(c!L CAo
Printed Name and Title

CL^ ^ -V^o^^^ ^^° Tr\oo.(-?f^3
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Candace Mohr

Subject:
Attachments:

FW: Enbridge Pipeline Integrity Dig Program 2024 - RM of Oakland-Wawanesa
Enbridge Acknowledgement.pdf

From: Joni Swidnicki <cao@oakland-wawanesa.ca>

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 2:09 PM
To: Candace Mohr <CandaceMohr@synergyland.ca>
Subject: RE: Enbridge Pipeline Integrity Dig Program 2024 - RM of Oakland-Wawanesa

Hello,

This is to advise that Council, at its meeting held November 17, 2023, considered your request with respect to the above
and adopted the following resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED that the request of Synergy Land Services Ltd. on behalf of Enbridge Pipelines Inc.
and Enbridge Southern Lights GP Inc. for an extension to the blanket crossing and approach
agreement to December 31, 2024 under the same terms and conditions of the original agreement be
approved.

Please see the attached acknowledgement.

JoniSwidnicki, CMMA (Hons)
Chief Administrative Officer

Municipality of Oakland-Wawanesa
106 Fourth Street, Box 278, Wawanesa, MB ROK 2GO

Office telephone: 204-824-2666
Email: CAO@_pii.kland-wawanesa.ca
Web: www.oakland-wawanesa.ca

EZ
OAI D

WAW

Confidentiality Warning: This email and any attachments may be privileged and/or confidential. Any distribution, use
or copying of this email or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient is unauthorized. If you
received this email in error, please advise the sender (by return email or otherwise) immediately.
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Norma Will

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

FCM Communique <communique@fcm.ca>
Monday, June 17, 2024 5:24 PM
NormaWill
FCM Voice: Federal government's 2030 Nature Strategy | AC2024 Resolutions | SCC 2025
and more

^
»;

View email in browser

FCM June 17, 2024 0@
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Ki Canada's voice of local government

sBSSS'wg-f^smas^ssss-vsse'wssissssw

rf

.<» 8

M
^:»1

<^T *f:^ 9

•i>

I ^1^.

• ^
<:

>
-t

J <*.

,,^

Federal Government releases Canada's 2030 Nature Strategy

Last week, the federal government released Canada's 2030 Nature Strategy, which aims to
halt and reverse biodiversity loss by following the Kunming-Montreal Global Biodiversity
Framework (KMGBF) signed in 2022. This strategy underscores the crucial role of
municipalities in managing local ecosystems and promoting sustainable practices
and emphasizes that achieving national conservation targets requires an all-of-society
approach.

In addition to the Strategy, the Nature Accountability Bill was also tabled. If passed, this bill
would mandate national biodiversity strategies, regular progress reports, and the inclusion
of Indigenous knowledge in decision-making, fostering collaboration between federal,
provincial and Indigenous partners.

1



Municipalities across Canada are already leading the charge against biodiversity loss,
from managing natural assets like in the Grindstone Creek Watershed (ON) to
implementing innovative financing tools like the Municipality Fund for Biodiversity. FCM
looks forward to continuing this important work alongside all orders of government.

» LEARN MORE

NEWS

Resolutions adopted at AC2024

At FCM's 2024 Annual Conference and Trade Show, the FCM members adopted
several significant resolutions, demonstrating their commitment to addressing issues
faced by communities across Canada:

Strengthen RCMP recruitment and retention
Increase federal support for food banks to address rising food insecurity
Enhance shelter supports for women and survivors of partner violence
Implement measures to protect elected officials from harassment

These resolutions were the result of debates by dedicated voting delegates.

For more information about these resolutions and others, please visit our resolutions
webpage and database.

» LEARN MORE

Join us in Fredericton for SCC 2025

The City of Fredericton, NB, is a perfect place to host FCM's Sustainable Communities
Conference (SCC) in February 2025, as the city is taking bold steps to reduce GHG
emissions and increase energy efficiency in its municipal services.

Join us from February 10 to 13 in New Brunswick's capital city to explore the city's
renewable energy sources, electric municipal vehicles and other sustainability efforts.
Registration opens this fall.

» SUBSCRIBE TO FCM CONNECT TO STAY INFORMED

Yours could be an award-winning energy or climate mitigation project

FCM's Sustainable Communities Awards honour innovative environmental initiatives
in seven categories, including community energy and climate change mitigation. Apply
by June 28 and showcase the ways your municipality is reducing GHG emissions or
increasing resilience to climate change. Submit your solutions for renewable energy
generation, energy storage or initiatives that reduce GHG emissions while delivering
significant co-benefits, such as increased resilience, livability and equity.

» APPLY TODAY

2



RESOURCES

Build a-i momentum with these tips

Has asset management progress slowed in your municipality due to personnel
changes? Formalizing asset management knowledge retention strategies across an
entire organization can help you retain critical expertise and avoid costly knowledge
gaps that can occur as a result of retirements or other changes to staff.

Read our new Preserving Asset Management Knowledge tip sheet to find practical
advice on how to ensure processes and experiences are retained, shared and built
upon for years to come.

» LEARN MORE

Lower the emissions of your ice rinks and pools

While Canadians everywhere are enjoying the warm weather outside, it is the perfect
time to assess your indoor swimming pools and ice rinks for possible retrofits. Find the
funding you need to improve the energy efficiency of these buildings, while also
reducing their GhlG emissions and lowering their operating costs. From feasibility
studies to capital projects, FCM's Green Municipal Fund offers support throughout the
full retrofitting process.

» APPLY FOR FUNDING TODAY

An innovative path toward net-zero homes

In 2022, the City of Ottawa successfully leveraged private-sector investment to secure
the expansion of an extremely popular financing program that helps homeowners
undertake energy-efficiency upgrades and renewable energy installations.

The Better Homes Ottawa Loan Program launched in 2021 with support from GMF's
Community Efficiency Financing initiative. Anticipating a high program uptake, the City
then partnered with Vancity Community Investment Bank in an innovative private-
sector funding model.

» READ Th i ;A3E STUDY

CORPORATE PARTNER

3



You Get More With A Membership

Municipal World Essentials Members get
access to our intuitive dashboard where
they post jobs, read new articles and press
releases, register for municipal events and
more. Our members also get exclusive
exposure to bid & tender on municipal
RFPs, view premium curated content, fill
open roles, find municipal supplies, and
work with our seasoned team of
communication professionals to publish
their own material on our platforms.

» EXPLORE MEMBERSHIPS

CANADA'S MUNICIPAL MAGAZINE SINCE 1891
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[intact] public
entities

Supporting People and Communities
Adapt to Climate Change

Municipalities play a critical role in
protecting communities from the impacts of
climate change. In 2022, Intact Public
Entities invested $1 million in communities
across Canada to bolster climate resiliency.

For 2024, Intact announced the launch of
an enhanced program and is doubling their
investment. The Municipal Climate
Resiliency Grants program supports
practical solutions that help communities
address extreme weather events including
flooding and wildfire.

» READ MORE ABOUT THE PROGRAM

FCM TWEETS

J un 11: We're excited to
announce the return of the
Sustainable Communities
Conference next year! Mark
your calendars for February
10-13, 2025 and sign up to
Connect for information on
early bird registration.

June 14: FCM is pleased to
see the federal government
release Canada's 2030
Nature Strategy yesterday.
#CDNIVluni will play a key
role in protecting nature in
their regions for generations
to come. We look forward to
continuing important work
on halting and reversing
biodiversity loss alongside
all orders of government

June 14: Canadians need
more affordable housing
and access to services like
roads, public transit, water
systems & emergency
services.

All orders of government
must come together to
negotiate a new Municipal
Growth Framework.
https://t.co/flvUtTfdvB
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and through a whole-of-
society approach.

» MORE
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ConfidentialityWarning: This email and any attachments may be privileged and/or confidential. Any
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

FCM Events <events@fcm.ca>

Tuesday, June 18, 2024 8:01 AM
NormaWill
Watch and replay your AC2024 favourite moments

Click here to view this email in your browser.

FCM June 18, 2024 0 0ss
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our FUTURE
FCMAN NUALCONFERBICE AND TRADE SHOW *

Calgary • Jurr *-9,2024
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Watch and replay your AC2024 favourite
moments

More than 3,100 participants from across Canada gathered in Calgary June 6-9 for FCM's
largest annual conference to date—~^- Fsiture-FCJV's 2024 Annual
Conf8ren:':3 and T'ado She','/.

Delegates engaged with political keynote speakers, connected with municipal partners
and suppliers, networked with local leaders and helped to influence the national municipal
agenda through a new Municipal Growth Framework. Together, we explored the
challenges and opportunities that come with a rapidly growing Canada.

If you were at our event, you can re-watch a selection of your favourite speeches or share
them with your colleagues. And if you missed AC2024, here is your chance to see our
political and FCM leadership keynotes in action—and maybe encourage you to join us for
next year's conference in Ottawa!

FCM leadership and political keynotes

1
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CEO Carole Saab explained how a
new Municipal Growth Framework will
empower local governments to deliver
the quality of life Canadians deserve.

WATCH

Outgoing President Scott Pearce
discussed the most pressing
challenges facing our largest cities
including the need for a new Municipal
Growth Framework to tackle pressing
issues like housing, homelessness,
climate change, transit and more.

»WATCH V

^«ii-

mES

1

m
^

y

-s

iS-i

a A-r

•^v

FCM welcomed incoming FCM
President Geoff Stewart, who
discussed the importance of consistent
funding through a new Municipal
Growth Framework.

»WATCH VIDEO

Prime Minister Justin Trudeau
addressed delegate questions across a
range of topics including housing,
mental health and homelessness,
infrastructure and more.

» WATCH VIDEO
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Conservative MP Scott Aitchison
talked about the importance of finding
adequate solutions to Canada's biggest
challenges, including the housing
crisis.

.. WATCH VIDEO

NDP Leader Jagmeet Singh virtually
connected with delegates through a
keynote address where he discussed
the imperative for adequate
investments in infrastructure and
affordable housing.

» WATCH VIDEO
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Green Party of Canada Leader
Elizabeth May discussed the
importance of giving municipalities a
seat at the table—along with federal,
provincial and Indigenous governments
to address Canada's shared
challenges.

» WATCH VIDEO

We hope this gave you a taste of this incredibly successful event. You can also catch up
on great content throughout the weekend on our Twitter/X account @FCM_Online and
our instagra": account.

Stay tuned for communications in the coming days and weeks for more details and
highlights from FCM's 2024 Annual Conference and Trade Show.

Happy viewing!

FCM
24 Clarence Street

FEDERATION
OF CANADIAN
MUNICIPALITIES

FEDERATION
CANADIENNE DES
MUNICIPALIT6S
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Norma Will

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

FCM Communique <communique@fcm.ca>
Friday, June 21, 2024 10:16 AM
Norma Will
Understanding and implementing UNDRIP—A Guide for Municipalities

Click here to view this email in your browser.
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Understanding and implementing UNDRIP—
A Guide for Municipalities
Dear members,

Today, on National Indigenous Peoples Day, FCM is releasing an innovative new guide
for municipalities that is focused on the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of
Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP).

The 'UNDRIP Guide for Municipalities' is designed to assist Canadian municipal leaders
and elected offlcials in gaining a better understanding of the highly significant UNDRIP
declaration and its relevance to municipalities across Canada.

This informative guide:

• Introduces UNDRIP and breaks down its implications and importance.

1



•

Explores how municipalities of all sizes can approach its implementation.
Illustrates how municipalities can use the values and actions outlined by UNDRIP
to build renewed and respectful relationships with Indigenous Peoples.

FCM, as an organization that is committed to advancing Truth and Reconciliation,
acknowledges that the work of implementing UNDRIP is an ongoing journey.

We are committed to continuing our collaboration with Indigenous governments and
service providers and with our members, Canada's municipal governments, to realize our
collective vision of a more inclusive and equitable future for Indigenous Peoples.

If your municipality requires further information on this topic, please email us to request
additional information.

We hope this resource will prove to be a useful one for your community.

READ THE GUIDE

- Your FCM TEAM

FCM FEDERATION
OF CANADIAN
MUNICIPALITIES

FfiD^RATION
CANAOIENNE OES
MUNICIPALIT^S

24 Clarence Street
Ottawa, Ontario K1N5P3
T.613-241-5221
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Norma Will

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

FCM Communique <communique@fcm.ca>
Monday, June 24, 2024 4:28 PM
NormaWill
FCM Voice: UNDRIP Guide | Sustainable Communities Awards | SCC 2025 | and more

View email in browser
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A new guide for municipalities to foster reconciliation

Last Friday, on National Indigenous Peoples Day, FCM released an innovative new guide
for municipalities that is focused on the United Nations Declaration on the Rights of
Indigenous Peoples (UN DRIP).

UNDRIP Guide for Municipalities is designed to assist Canadian municipal leaders and
elected officials in gaining a better understanding of the highly significant UNDRIP
declaration and its relevance to municipalities across Canada.

This informative guide:

•

•

•

Introduces UNDRIP and breaks down its implications and importance.
Explores how municipalities of all sizes can approach its implementation.
Illustrates how municipalities can use the values and actions outlined by UNDRIP to
build renewed and respectful relationships with Indigenous Peoples.

» READ THE GUIDE
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NEWS

Don't miss your chance to apply for a sustainability award

There are still a few days left to apply for FCM's Sustainable Communities Awards.
Apply in one of seven award categories recognizing initiatives that demonstrate
environmental responsibility and excellence. Eligible projects use advanced
technologies and best practices that can be replicated in other communities across
Canada to help achieve national climate goals. Don't miss your chance to put a
spotlight on your municipality's climate action—submit your application by June 28.

» APPLY TODAY

SCC 2025: Address your municipality's sustainability challenges

FCM's Sustainable Communities Conference (SCC) is Canada's leading event for
municipal sustainability changemakers and champions. Taking place in Fredericton,
NB, from February 10-13, SCC 2025 presents a great opportunity to learn from
hundreds of municipal leaders, staff and community partners on how to tackle your
community's most pressing sustainability issues.

» REGISTRATION OPENS THIS FALL

EVENTS

Canada Infrastructure Bank: CIB Day

CIB Day is an online symposium on June 26 featuring updates on the Bank's newest
partnerships and how the Canada Infrastructure Bank (CIB) is addressing some of
Canada's most urgent infrastructure needs. Attend one of the following sessions or
stay for the whole day:

12:00-1:00 p.m. (ET) - CIB's Spring Market Update with CIB CEO Ehren
Cory.
1:00-2:00 p.m. (ET) - Speak with CIB's Investments team in interactive
sessions on how the Bank can work to get more infrastructure built.
2:00-3:00 p.m. (ET) - CIB's Annual Public Meeting, with CEO Ehren Cory and
Interim Board Chair Jane Bird.

» REGISTER NOW

RESOURCES

GMF funding tree planting in your community

Plant new trees to fight climate change and improve wellbeing in your community.

2



GMF's Growing Canada's Community Canopies initiative is offering up to $10M for
new tree planting projects. Eligible applicants can receive expert advice from urban
forest coaches to develop and implement tree planting projects. Apply by July 12.

» GET STARTED TODAY

Insights on municipal collaboration

Are you curious about the benefits of collaborating on asset management within your
municipality or with neighbouring communities?

Check out our report, Asset Management Insights: Municipal Collaboration. You'll
discover how collaboration around asset management is accelerating municipal
innovation, skill development and increasing internal project capacity as well as cost
savings.

» READ OUR NEW REPORT TODAY

CORPORATE PARTNER

CSA Workshop on Cybersecurity for Municipalities

CSA Group is connecting with municipal Chief Information
Officers and IT staff to discuss challenges and potential
standards-based solutions relating to cybersecurity. We are
planning to host an interactive workshop with representatives from
municipalities in Fall 2024 to better understand how cybersecurity
impacts municipalities of all sizes. RSVP by July 12, 2024.

Contact don,russell@csagroup.org to participate or get info.

CSA
GROUP

FCM TWEETS

June 19: "Delivering on the
things people so
desperately need and
deserve is getting harder" -
FCM CEO @carolesaab

https://t.co/64MY6vTsoh

Our push for a new
Municipal Growth
Framework to better support
the quality of life that
Canadians deserve was
front and centre at our
Annual Conference and

June 20: FCM President
@stewart_geoff is in
Summerside, PE today with
local mayors from across
Atlantic Canada for
@atlanticmayors
Conference. With so much
growth happening in Atlantic
provinces, now's the time to
reapproach how we fund
#CDNMuni. That's why
FCM will keep pushing for a
new Municipal Growth
Framework

June 21: On this National
Indigenous Peoples Day,
FCM recommits to fostering
meaningful relationships
with Indigenous
communities and continuing
the vital work of
Reconciliation with them to
better understand their
collective history so we can
help build a more inclusive
future together.
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Trade Show in Calgary this
month.

Read @MunicipalWorld's
#FCM2024AC recap.

As one part of this important
work, we are releasing a
new guide for municipal
leaders and elected officials
to better understand the
United Nations Declaration
on the Rights of Indigenous
Peoples and its relevance to
and potential
implementation in municipal
settings in Canada.

Read the guide here:
https://t.co/G2SA61hLhM

#NIPD#NIPD2024
#UNDRIP#CDNMuni

» MORE
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Norma Will

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

FCM Events <events@fcm.ca>

Thursday, June 27, 2024 3:32 PM
Norma Will
Don't forget: Complete our AC2024 post-conference survey

Click here to view this email in your browser.
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Tell us about your AC2024 experience and win!
With over 3,100 participants on site, Redefining our Future, FCM's 2024 Annual
Conference and Trade Show, was a true success thanks to your participation.

Your thoughtful and honest feedback will help us to improve upcoming events.

To thank you for completing the survey below, you will be entered for a chance to win a
free registration for next year's annual conference (AC2025) in Ottawa, ON!

Please share your feedback on AC2024 by completing the survey below before July 5.

TAKE THE SURVEY NOW

Did you take an interpretation device home? If so, please email events@fcm.ca to
arrange its return.

FCM FEDERATION FfeD^RATION
OF CANADIAN CANADIENNE DES
MUNICIPALITIES MUNICIPALIT^S
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Norma Will

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

FCM Communique <communique@fcm.ca>
Tuesday, July 2, 2024 3:50 PM
Norma Will
FCM Voice: GCCC application deadline | Funding opportunities | Case studies | and more

FCM July 2, 2024
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Deadline for tree planting funding next week

Tree planting funding applications for Spring 2025 projects are due July 12. The Green
Municipal Fund's Growing Canada's Community Canopies initiative is offering up to $10M
in funding for communities to grow, manage and protect their tree canopies. When
communities plant trees, they benefit from carbon sequestration, enhanced biodiversity,
stronger climate resilience and improved well-being.

» APPLY TODAY

NEWS
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Haisla Nation and Kitimat sign friendship agreement

On June 2, the Haisla Nation and the District of Kitimat celebrated the culmination of a
two-year relationship building project with the signing of a friendship agreement named
gi guaAap nis, which means "working together/helping each other." This agreement is
the result of collaborative efforts through the Community Economic Development
Initiative (CEDI), a national program jointly delivered by FCM and Cando. The CEDI
process has strengthened inter-governmental relationships, launched an Indigenous
Hiring Program, installed Haisla art and facilitated joint planning for events like National
Indigenous Peoples Day.

» READ MORE

EVENTS

Webinar exploring Quebec's unique circular economy ecosystem

Join us and the Circular Cities and Regions Initiative on July 11 at 11:30 a.m. (ET) for
a webinar with leading Canadian circular economy experts from Quebec who will
share invaluable knowledge and tools to propel circular economy solutions. Discover
how to apply these strategies in your own community, learn from their successes and
contribute to the circular economy movement.

» REGISTER TODAY

RESOURCES

Funding to deliver climate action capacity development to
communities

Are you passionate about supporting municipalities to advance climate adaptation
knowledge and skills? The Green Municipal Fund is now providing grants to partners
to deliver training that builds local governments' skills and abilities to act on climate
risks in an accessible and equitable way.

Eligible activities include workshops, online courses and comprehensive technical
assistance to better equip municipalities with the skills needed to implement effective
and actionable climate adaptation projects. Submit your application by
August 7,2024.

» LEARN MORE

REC program is expanding to support more affordable housing

The Green Municipal Fund's Regional Energy Coaches (REC) program is expanding
after a successful three-year pilot in collaboration with the Community Housing
Transformation Centre. This growth marks a significant step towards enhancing
energy efficiency in affordable housing across Canada. As we prepare to broaden our

2



impact, we invite more housing providers to join us in our journey towards a
sustainable future.

» FIND OUT MORE

The benefits of incorporating sustainability into financial reporting

In 2020, the City of Mississauga, ON, joined a handful of municipal governments in
pioneering the inclusion ofsustainability considerations in their annual financial
reporting. By integrating climate change impacts into their capital planning and
budgeting decisions, cities like Mississauga are setting the stage for further integration
of climate action throughout municipal decision-making.

» READ THE CASE STUDY

Neighbouring municipalities create a pathway to sustainable
procurement in PEI

The City of Charlottetown and the Town of Stratford, PEI, are leading the charge in
sustainable procurement! With GMF funding, they've embarked on a five-year plan to
enhance their climate and community impact.

Through strategic initiatives like reducing fleet emissions, cutting VOC levels in
cleaning products and embracing energy-efficient LED lighting, they are setting a
powerful example for municipal operations nationwide.

» CHECK OUT THE CASE STUDY

Assessing the costs and benefits of renewable energy in
Canmore, AB

Prompted by their 2018 Climate Action Plan, the Town of Canmore, AB, embarked on
a GMF-funded feasibility study to assess impactful GHG-reduction solutions. The
study revealed promising methods for reducing emissions and increasing cost savings
through renewable energy integration. Learn from their experiences as they prioritize
comprehensive modeling for effective climate planning.

» READ THE FULL CASE STUDY

FCM TWEETS

June 27: A new Municipal
Growth Framework is
needed to build better lives
for all Canadians - and for
that, we need all orders of
government to work
together.

June 27: Today, we mark
Canadian Multiculturalism
Day - because our
communities are stronger
when we embrace diversity.
#MultiDay

July 1: Happy Canada Day!

FCM and our members are
committed to building
stronger, more equitable
communities by tackling
shared national challenges
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This morning, FCM
President @stewart_geoff
joined Rob Nolan of
@MunicipalNL at the
annual meeting of the
Provincial-Territorial
Ministers responsible for
local government for an
important discussion on the
need for an all-hands-on-
deck approach on the future
of municipal financing in
Canada. #CDNMuni

and improving the quality of
life of all Canadians.

» MORE
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Norma Will

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

info@keystonepd.ca
Thursday, July 4, 2024 11:22 AM
aao@riverdalemb.ca,· office@rmwhitehead.ca,· cao@sourismanitoba.com; Norma Will;

'Czarina Conde'; 'Adam Kowal'; CAO@myncl.ca; info@mgsc.ca
Keystone Planning District - Development Plan Public Hearing July 22
Dev Plan Notice.pdf

Good morning!

I hope everyone is having a good week. Please find attached the Keystone Planning District Development Plan Notice of
Public Hearing. There has been an amendment made to the Notice as the time should have read 5:00pm and not 7:00pm.

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out. Have a great day!

Regards,

Sa6fma Seac^
Administrative and Technical Assistant

KEYSTONE i
'Pl^M^ii.1^5 Pis+rl^+

Site 500, Box 10. RR #5
Brandon,MB R7A 5Y5
i nfo @ keystp n ep_d ,ca
Phn 204-725-2001
Fax 204-725-3659

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This message is intended only for the use of rhe person/coiiip.iny/.igency ("intended recipient") to whom it is addressed. It may contain infonnation which is
privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender as soon as possible. Any dissemination, distribution, copying or
other use of this nwss.ige, or any of its content, by anyone other than the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. We have taken every precaution to ensure
that this message is virus free, but we cannot be responsible for any damage that may be causei.-) by its content.

Ce iness.ige est destine exclusiveiiwnt a 1'tis.ige de la personne/1'entreprise/l'.-igence ("destinauire");] qiii il est .idresse puisqu'il peut contenir ties renseignements
proteges ec confidentiels. Si vous n'etes pas Ie destinauire, veiiillez iiviser I'expediteur dans les plus brefs delais. II est strictement interdit a quiconqiie n'est pas Ie
destindtaire de diffuser, distribuer, reprodiiire, oil d'utiliser Ie contenii de ce inessage de toiite aiitre maniere. Toutes les precautions necessaires sont prises pour
nous assurer que Ie messdge est exempt de virus informatique mais nous ne pouvons etre teiius responsables des doininages qui pourraient erre causes par Ie
contenti de ce message.

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
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Keystone Planning District

UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE PLANNING ACT
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

On the date and at the time and location shown below, a PUBLIC HEARING will be held to receive
representations from any persons who wish to make them in respect to the following matter:

Keystone Planning District Development Plan Public Hearing

HEARING
LOCATION:

DATE & TIME;

Rural Municipality of Cornwallis Council Chambers
107191 - Unit C Veterans Way
Brandon, Manitoba R7A-5Y5

July 22nd, 2024 at 5 P.M.

GENERAL
INTENT OF

The Meeting

1. To get feedback, objections or support for the Development Plan
as submitted at first reading.

Why did I receive this notice? or Why Is this notice posted here?
To involve the public in the planning of our community. A notice is also posted in the office of the
Keystone Planning District to inform those residents who are not neighbouring property owners
about the Public Hearing. If you would like more information on this application, please call the
Keystone Planning District at (204) 725-2001 or email: info@keystonepd.ca

What if I have objections?
Objections can be raised in person at the Public Hearing or by submitting written comments to the
Keystone Planning District Office at least one week before the date of the hearing - Phone (204)
725-2001; Fax (204)725-3659 or email: info@keystonepd.ca Please be advised that all
correspondence received in conjunction with, or as a result of, an application that requires the
Board's approval becomes public information, therefore personal information [such as names,
addresses etc.] contained in the correspondence is released in the public domain.

What happens at the hearing?
At the time and date noted above, the Chair may ask the representative to speak about the
Keystone Planning District's Development Plan and then the board may ask for questions. After
that, the Chair will ask if anyone would like to speak for or against the application. When the
hearing is concluded, there will be no further opportunity to address the Board.

FOR
INFORMATION
CONTACT:

Keystone Planning District
P.O. Box 10, Site 500, RR5
Brandon, Manitoba R7A 5Y5
Office: Phone (204) 725-2001



Bulletin #2024-18

MUNICIPAL AND NORTHERN RELATIONS

Important Notice to
All Elected Officials and Chief Administrative Officers

Statutory Review of Planning Legislation
June 2024 Update

Manitoba is required by law to undertake a comprehensive review of recent amendments made
to The Planning Act and The City of Winnipeg Charter (former Bill 37 and Bill 34), that includes
public representations, by October 29, 2024.

Braid Solutions Inc. is conducting the independent assessment of the legislative amendments
and facilitating stakeholder engagement. As part of the initial review phase and based on
feedback from stakeholders to inform the design of the review, the department has accepted
Braid's recommendations on the scope and framework of the consultation (Phase 2).

Please see the below update to Bulletin #2024-12.

Status update from Phase 1
Phase 1 of the Statutory Review of Planning Legislation has been completed by Braid Solutions
Inc. Phase 1 was designed to accomplish two objectives:

• Engage stakeholders in shaping the scope and process of the review, and
Assess the availability, quality and consistency of data that could be used to perform
some quantitative assessment of the legislation.

This initial discovery phase was supported by a strong group of stakeholder voices representing
the wide range of interests in the legislation from municipalities, planning districts, Winnipeg
Metropolitan Region, The Municipal Board and the planning and development community.

Braid Solutions conducted over twenty sessions with stakeholders representing political leaders,
local government and planning district administration, the Association of Manitoba
Municipalities, Manitoba Municipal Administrators, Urban Development Institute, and several
individuals with professional experience in the legal, planning and development professions.
Meetings were structured to ensure representation and capture feedback from all parts of the
province and from those with interests in various aspects of the legislation. Representative data
was requested from the City of Winnipeg, The Municipal Board and four municipalities/planning
districts.

The consultants and the department appreciate the support and feedback received from the
participating organizations and individuals in Phase 1. The findings from Phase 1 have impacted
the design of Phase 2 and the scope of questions for the review. Braid Solutions' technical
report on Phase 1 is attached to this bulletin for your reference.

What comes next?
The consultants are finalizing engagement sessions with stakeholder organizations. Invitations
for participants will be issued by the department. If you receive an invitation, a prompt response
is kindly requested to ensure the review process can be undertaken in a timely manner. It is



appreciated that participants are flexible within the engagement timeframes that are taking place
over the next few months.

On behalf of the consulting team, the department will issue the request for regulatory
performance data to municipalities directly in July. Organizations will have a four-week period to
provide the requested information. The consultants will provide a supportive document to
accompany the request and will be available to answer questions.

Engagement sessions will be complimented with an opportunity for Manitobans to provide their
input through the provincial EngageMB webpage in the coming weeks. The EngageMB project
webpage will be available for a minimum 30 days.

The department will issue requests for formal submissions on behalf of the consultants and
there will be further communication on this process.

How will we receive further updates?
The consultants will provide updates through the department at key milestones during the
review process. These updates will be provided by email or through municipal bulletins.

If you have questions for the consulting team, please contact: lan Shaw, (204) 470-4342,
ian.shaw@braidsoLytions.com

If you have any questions for the department, please contact: Katie Lee, (431) 275-5818,
katie.lee@flov.mb.ca

French version to follow.

Department of Municipal and Northern Relations
609 - 800 Portage Avenue, Winnipeg MB R3G ON4



Statutory Review of Provincial Planning Legislation
Outcome from Initial Discovery Phase

June 2024

BRAlD



Introduction

Manitoba is required by law to undertake a comprehensive review of recent amendments made
to The Planning Act and The City of Winnipeg Charter. Braid Solutions Inc. is conducting the
independent review and facilitating stakeholder engagement.

This is an interim update from Braid Solutions Inc. at the completion of Phase I of the Statutory
Review of Planning Legislation.

It includes a brief status update and provides an overview of the aggregated feedback from the
requirements for change (RFC) interviews completed in this phase of the project.

The implications of Phase I on the balance of the review process are incorporated in this
document together with an overview of what comes next in the review process.

Status of Phase I
Phase I of the Statutory Review of Planning Legislation has been completed by Braid Solutions
Inc. Phase I was designed to accomplish two objectives:

Engage stakeholders in shaping the scope and process of the review
Assess the availability, quality and consistency of data that could be used to perform
quantitative assessment of outcomes under the legislation

This initial discovery phase was supported by a strong group of stakeholder voices representing
the wide range of interests in the legislation from municipalities, planning districts, Winnipeg
Metropolitan Region, the Municipal Board and the planning and development community.

Braid Solutions conducted over twenty sessions with stakeholders representing political leaders,
local government and planning district administration, the Association of Manitoba
Municipalities, Manitoba Municipal Administrators, representatives of the Urban Development
Institute, and several individuals with professional experience in the legal, planning and
development professions. Meetings were structured to ensure representation and capture
feedback from all parts of the province and from those with interests in various aspects of the
legislation.

Representative data was requested from the City of Winnipeg, the Municipal Board and four
municipalities/planning districts.

An aggregated summary of the feedback from the stakeholder meetings is attached to this
report as information in Appendix 1.

Feedback from stakeholders contained in this Appendix has not been independently verified or
confirmed by the review team at this stage of the review. Information is being provided in this
update as a stakeholder engagement best practice to be transparent about feedback received in
an engagement process.

Feedback in Phase I of the review has helped the review team understands starting point for
the review in terms of the scope and breadth of issues important to stakeholders. Braid
Solutions synthesized the stakeholder feedback in a structured process to ensure that the
aggregate feedback is representative. A minimum threshold of 25 per cent of participants was

Phase 1 Status Report and Recommendations

BRAtD 2
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used in this process. This means that points reflected in the aggregated summary were raised by
25 percent or more of the participants in the RFC interview process.

What does this mean for the review process going forward?
The review team made recommendations to Municipal and Northern Relations (MNR) about the
scope and approach for the review process based on the feedback from stakeholders. These were
endorsed by MNRand incorporated in the design of the review process going forward.

The key elements of the review process resulting from this feedback are:
The fundamental questions to focus for the review have been refined as follows:

Did the legislation and supporting regulations achieve their intended outcome?
Are the changes implemented to introduce a common service standard for
development approvals and appeals working as intended?
Are the changes implemented to bring consistency to regional planning across the
province working as intended?
Are the changes implemented for livestock operations working as intended?
Are the changes implemented for quarry and aggregate operations working as
intended?

Does the Province of Manitoba meet its own service standards for reviews of
development applications including processes to circulate and review applications
through all government departments?
Is the function of The Municipal Board as the appeal body for development and
planning decisions working as intended? (What is working well and what is not?
What has been the actual performance of The Municipal Board against the service
standards established in legislation? What improvements can be made to improve
performance of the legislation in this area if at alt? Is a fundamental redesign of the
appeal function required or can improvements be made to the existing option?)
For each aspect of these questions, the review team will be looking to understand:

What is working well and what is not?
What has the actual performance under the legislation been?
What improvements can be made to improve performance under the
legislation in this area or is a fundamental realignment required?

Refined questions based on stakeholder feedback added to the review scope include:
Does the legislation strike the correct balance between the authority of locally
elected governments to guide local development decisions based on unique
requirements and the expectation to establish a common process and service
standards across the province?
Does the legislation strike the correct balance between the authority of locally
elected governments to guide local development decisions based on unique
requirements and the expectation to establish a capability to undertake municipal
planning at a regional level?

The following recommendations requested by stakeholders have not been recommended
for inclusion in the review process:

o Complete, historical assessment of the process to establish the legislation. Instead,
the review will adopt a going forward recommendation with the scope to make
recommendations for improvements or alternate approaches if required.

0

0

0
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o Complete, economic impact of the legislation. Instead, the review will incorporate
an assessment of costs and resource requirements to support required processes
under the legislation for all stakeholders.

In completing the final report, the review team will work to provide detailed findings with
clear directional findings supported by lesson learned in other jurisdictions where this adds
value or clarity.
An expanded consultation program with increased number of targeted discussions with
stakeholders across the province has been supported. The review team will work with key
stakeholder groups (including but not limited to the Association of Manitoba Municipalities,
Manitoba Municipal Administrators, Urban Development Institute, Manitoba Home
Builders' Association, Keystone Agricultural Producers, Manitoba Heavy Construction
Association, etc.) to identify individual participants for these sessions. These sessions will be
designed to ensure there is a broad representation of interests including:

Fast growing vs slower growing areas of the province;
Municipalities in the Winnipeg Metropolitan Region;
Organizations with strong internal capacity as well as those with more limited
internal capacity;
Stakeholders with experience initiating or responding to appeals through The
Municipal Board;
Ensuring geographic coverage across the province from the City of Winnipeg
through to rural and northern municipalities; and,
Incorporating structured discussions with development organizations initiated by
Indigenous communities that have a direct interest in the legislation.

Virtual consultation will be supported to provide an opportunity for stakeholders to provide
feedback. This process will provide a structured process for stakeholders to provide input by
based on their perspective as a/an:

Member of the public;
Individual with experience with the legislation through an application or appeal
process;

Municipal administrator or council member; and,
Developer or proponent of a project.

The consultation process will provide an opportunity for formal submissions targeted to key
stakeholder groups. These submissions will be structured so that the feedback will support
areas of inquiry required by the review team.
The process will include an expanded scope to evaluate the legislation and regulations
together with any recommendations developed by the review team from a legal
perspective. The scope of the legal review will be extended beyond the changes introduced
by Bill 37, Bill 34 and Bill 19 are required to address inter-related/consequential parts of:

o The Planning Act;
The City of Winnipeg Act and Charter;
The Municipal Board Act with and emphasis on its role and function in planning and
development decision making processes; and,
Un-proclaimed sections of the effective legislation.

The review team recommended that the expanded consultation program be initiated before
the analysis of regulatory performance data is completed. This will provide stakeholders
with more time to provide the data that will be requested and allow the team to move
ahead with the expanded consultation process.

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
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The regulatory performance data analysis process will be structured to provide a guided
process for providing the requested data. The time period to provide the data will be
extended to 4 weeks. A different request will be made for The City of Winnipeg, The
Municipal Board, Manitoba Municipal and Northern Relations and all municipalities based
the specific changes implemented under the legislation. This process will include an
opportunity for stakeholders to provide information on costs and resource requirements
where applicable.
The review team will not establish a separate advisory group to support the review process
but will instead rely on existing structures as required. Many stakeholder organizations
offered support throughout the initial phase and the review team will reach out to these
entities as required.
Some stakeholders requested access to the draft final report and recommendations prior to
its submission to government. This is not a supportable request for a Statutory Review. The
review team will take steps to be transparent about key findings and recommendation
concepts through its process to conduct the review.
Some stakeholders asked whether the review is being conducted with the aim to make rapid
changes to the legislation or supporting regulations. The review team is being asked to
prioritize recommendations for impact including identifying opportunities for quick wins and
priority action whether legislative or not. Government will consider these recommendations
once the final report has been received and carry out appropriate actions.

How will we receive further updates?
The review team will provide updates through the department at key milestones during the
review process.
If you have questions for the review team, they can be sent to lan Shaw, (204) 470-4342,
ian.shaw@braidsolutions.com
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Appendix 1 - Requirements for Change Interview Guide with Aggregated Feedback from Phase I
Participants

Feedback from stakeholders contained in this Appendix has not been independently verified or
confirmed by the review team at this stage of the review.

The aggregate feedback from participants is structured to align with the interview guide used by
the review team during Phase I. Aggregated stakeholder feedback is highlighted in ''/;« itcilK •,.

This information is being provided in this appendix as a stakeholder engagement best practice to
be transparent about feedback received in an engagement process.

It has helped the review team understand a starting point for the review in terms of the scope
and breadth of issues important to stakeholders.

Stakeholder feedback was synthesized in a structured process to ensure that the aggregate
feedback is representative. A minimum threshold of 25 per cent of participants was used in this
process. This means that points reflected in the aggregated summary were raised by 25 per cent
or more of the participants in the RFC process.

RFC INTERVIEW GUIDE

Introductions

Provide an overview of the project to the stakeholder
• Legislated review that needs to be undertaken by October 29, 2024 and tabled by government in

the legislature by October 29, 2025
Three phases:

o Project initiation/scoping phase
o Discovery/data gathering and analysis phase
o Realization/report preparation and recommendation to government

• Review team is independent from MNR but working with a project team for coordination and
scheduling
Review will consist of stakeholder engagement/consultation and analysis of regulatory
performance data for key metrics associated with the legislative changes

•

Provide an overview of this phase of the project
Discussion with key stakeholders to inform the process and approach for the formal consultation
You have been selected because you are part of a key stakeholder organization or because you
are a specialist/expert with unique perspective on the landscape for the legislative review
This will not be your only opportunity to provide formal feedback on the legislation as part of the
review

It is your opportunity to help the review team ensure that it has a solid plan to address key
stakeholders and the public
Critical in this respect we are hoping that you can help us make sure that there are not key
stakeholders missing and also to ensure that the planned consultation method will be most
effective
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It is also your opportunity to help the review team be prepared for any critical issues that might
arise during the review process
This is a confidential interview

All feedback and findings will be aggregated by the review team with our final
recommendation on consultation and analysis approach

A. Background on Review

1. What are your expectations for the review process?

Some common expectations that emerged from stakeholders for the review process are:
There are concerns that this review is merely an exercise without real intent for change fro/n the
province. Stakeholders want reassurance their feedback will be genuinely considered.
The review should provide a thorough, data-driven analysis of the impacts and effectiveness of
the recent legislative changes, iiicluding both quantitative data and qualitative insights from
stakeholders. There is an expectation that the n'vit'w will develop an understanding of whcth^i or
not the legislation achieved to intended goals around efficiency, tiinfline^, and ct'rlninty

• The review process itself need', to bf tran'iparerit, folliibaiutivc, and inclusivr'. of divt'i',ij
perspectives from municipalilK",, A>i/e/operc, cili.'c'n'i, and inlifi '.tul«'holdf">. Muny ii^ijoaUi'iit;
want meaninqful opport.utiities f'or input to i'n^uir thfii roiia-'rn', aii.' ht'aid iiiii.l udclu-',.',r'd. iVlniiy
stakeholder:, expressed fru'itration with previous tu'ihccl pioce-i'.e; f/iot lacked cc'!nt,ultcitiiin.
Independence and neutrality of thf icuit'w tf-'aiii wa'i (•frip/iosi/ec/ hy ull '.lukir'holdir'r', to fn'ii.iif it
the process <\s not being driven only by the di:-puitrnfnl.'',/pK}viiiciul gov^rn/iif/it's UL)(-'ndii.
The final recommendations should provide clear, actionablf .'luggc^tion-, on potential
improvements to the legislation and planning proccs'ii";. Iht-'rc (.s an expectation that the K'vifw
will identify issues and propose solutions.
The review should clarify the appropriate roles and powef, of municipalitifs vs. the province' whf-n
it comes to planning processes. Striking the right balance o] local autonomy i/->. proviticial
oversight is seen as important.
The review needs to consider economic development priorities, timeline', und impacts, e'lpecially
on major projects. Some feel this was missing from the initial legislation development pmce-,-,.
Some stakeholders expressed the perspective that the main focus of the review should be to
"reset" the legislation including but not limited to changes like walking back powers given to The
Municipal Board and reshaping the way regional planning districts can be established.
The final report should provide a thorough explanation of the policy choices and change', made in
the legislation. Respondents want to better understand the original rationale behind the
legislation.

2. Do you have any specific recommendations for the deliverables that the review team will
develop at the end of the review for stakeholders and government?

Here are some comnion rccomiriendalion'. fa the review trciiii:; dflivfiahli^ tliat rineii.)tjd fioin
stakeholders:

The final report should provide clear, specific recommendations on areas of the Ircfislation and
planning processes that nt'ed improvement, ba'.fd on thf cmpaii.al data tiatheivci and
stakeholder feedback.
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Provide dear, actionable recommendations for improving the legislation and planning processes.
Many stakeholders expressed frustration with the current system and are looking for tangible
changes.

Stakeholders noted that the recommendations should address specific pain point', they are
experiencing such as appeal processes, Municipal Board powers, public consultation, etc.
Participants were split on whether the review should propose detailed legislation improvement:',
but' a majority of stakeholder's felt that (he recommendation's should include detailed
recommendations/legi'.lativf proposal-,
The recommendations must directly udd'e'ii the key piohleni area^, i.liiviriij tht- lcijfslijtior
changes, particularly planninq pfof^'is'cs' and foimutiori of thf Winnipeg IVh'tioprlitun Kfqiuii
The report should recoinmencl improveincnts without h<Jitiij o^cily pie'scriptivi-'. nllowing jlexibiliiy
in how the recommendation', could be implementfd.

There reviewers should explain the rationale bvhind iccomni^ndnlions iiirludiiiq rviriencr bi'hind
them. This builds confidence that th f r'fview proce',', was robu-st.
The methodology and stakeholdfr engugcment pfoccvs should bf thoroughly fxplaine'cl to
provide credibility and show how the recommendation', were developed.
The recommendations should be structured similar to past repoits tabled in thf lcgi'slacure for
familiarity.

An advisory group with representation from key stakrholders> should be con'.icteicd for f/ip
process and could provide a review of the recommrndotion', before public iclcasf
Progress updates and prepared questions should be provided at milestont", to kevp stakeholders
informed and validate the direction

3. What is the one thing most important to get right if this review is to be accepted by
stakeholders?

Some common stakeholder perspectives on the most important thiifg to get right for ^takeholdf'r
acceptance of the review include'

• Clearly communicating the puipo'ic, scope, tinic'lirit", and (Irlivt'rohlc'^ of [hr icvit-w
Ensuring the review proce^ is ^een u\ fair, rrptt'scntntive, cind inclusive of divc't^r fwrspn-tivi",
Providing transparency around the review proce',',, dalu collt'ctloii, analy',i',, and reporting of
findings to rebuild trust

Stakeholder', need sufficient notice and infoimction to mea nine/fully conttibutf ft'fdbai.k
Demonstrating that the review has been conducted indrpendently and objectively
Ensuring thorough consultation and engagement with all key stakeholders, including
municipalities, planning districts, developers, professional o/ganization',, Indigciwu^ group', and
the public.

Demonstrating that the review has addressed stakeholders' frustration f with prei/ious processes.
Many felt the initial legislative change process did provide ',ufficicnt opportunities for input and
did not incorporate feedback that was provided.
Stakeholder's indicated that the final report should provide clear, fvidence-ba'scd
recommendations when addressing concerns especially when addressing perceived problem
areas created by the legislation in Winnipeg and the Winnipeg Metropolitan :egion.
Backing up analysis and recommendations with comprehensive data collection from all
stakeholders

Producing clear, actionable recommendations that address stakeholders' concerns and
suggestions

Providing opportunities for stakeholders to review atid givr feedback on the draft report including
but not limited to providing an embargoed copy of the report foi coinment ptior to its relr'u'.f.
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Structuring the report and recommendation', siiriilar to pa',t lcgi'.lativf it'port^ /or fairiiliiiiity
CoiTsider using an advisory ciroup to review it'commcndatkin's bi.'foic rflen'if.
Ensuring the expedited timeframc does not undennine ineuningful con',ultation and i.inaly',it,,
which is viewed as crucial for acceptance.

•

4. What is the one thing most important to get right for this review to be helpful for stakeholders
and government with respect to moving forward?

The key themes that emerge around the most important thing to get right for the revifw to be helpful for
stakeholders and government in moving forward are:

Stakeholders want their concerns to be genuinely heard and addressed. They need to fed the
review process is transparent and collaborative, not just an empty exercise.
Stakeholders want practical, implementable suggestions for improving legi'slation and procei.seA,
not just high-level critiques.

To be accepted, the review must be seen as unbiased and evidence-based, without undue
influence from government, municipalities or the development industry.
The review should have a strong fuct-based analy,is (iroundt'-i.l in ilata to •,uppoit the review
finding.', and recommendatioii',.
Stakeholder', want to Linderjtutid t/x" iva'.oiiinij brhind •iU(7i;['s(f(j/r, ((.i iiiipii'vr biiy-in tind
acceptance.

Understanding the impacts, intended and unintetiilrd, of thr lc-gi^lutivf ihoiiqt'\ on
municipalities, developers, citizen', and other stakeholdfr',
Recommendations should consider resource constraint', and capabilities of ull ^tukt'holdi.-i'i whfii
proposing changes.
Recommendations should account for niuiiicipalitifs' ',taff ci.ipai.ily, time, budgft',, and othijr
practical limitations.

Recommendations should clarify the appropriate ro/(-"> and power', of municipalities 1/5. the
province in planning processes.
The review should assess whether the legislation achieved it's intended goal', around t'fficiency,
timeliness, and certainty.

•

•

B. Feedback on readiness and process

5. Provide an overview of the planned methodology including key idea that data helps frame
conversation during the in-person and virtual consultations.

a. What part of the planned methodology is most important from your perspective?
b. Are there obvious or critical steps missing or that need further development? If further

development, what are the key gaps that you see?
c. Do you have any feedback on planned timeframes or turnaround times?

ff.Here is a summary of th f agqrcqdii' ?A ,•- ' ; .'
with a focus on gaps, missing ek'niriii^, ufij luiiHiiuLinu iiirc':,

uiiiiint'il /a, ii!,)ilol0(i\i {or th^ it'vif'vv,

There is a consistent desire for thorouqh in-per'.on con.'iultation aiid fnqaqL'ri'it'nt with kt'y
stakeholders like municipalities, planning districts, and dfvclopers. Virtual inethodf, like •.uivf^y,
con supplement but not replace in-person sessions. 1he ^hoit tiiHefiuirif po-ips chull^nijt",.
Data availability, consistency, and quality are concerns due to the shoit [imffrai^e. Support rnay
be needed to help stakeholders gather and submit data. ThiJ review team should clratly
communicate data requirements and expectations for their preparation.
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There were also questions raised around what specific metrics, costs, and data points, would be
requested from municipalities as part of the regulatory performance data. Some emphasized the
importance of gathering both quantitative metrics as well as qualitative feedback oil costs,
resource implications, and unintended consequences.
Progress updates, prepared questions, and transparency around the process are important,
especially given the tight timeframe.

An advisory group could help validate direction or provide support ro the review team.
The methodology seems logical but the expfditi'd tiiriffrairit' rflf.'.f.s concetn', about suffii.'if'nt
consultation, data analysis, and building ^.takehold^i iflatKin^hip;. f xti.'ii^Jon', niay bi' nmleil.
Some key groups seem (o bt' inr^ing froin the initii.il lon'iulli.ilion, likt' indiviiiuul
citizens/landowiver'i, indigc'noi^ coitiiriuiiitit">, und nitinir/piil udniini'st'iattir;. ihcir inpul ;s
valued.

Turnaround timfs for data •submi'>'>ion •should bf ut least '2 wp^k'>. Tight timctiami", n^k lo'.vvi
quality input. The suniiner iiiuiit'h', pose ovailability c'hallcnge'j. Sunif 'itcikfholdeit, '.uy(/t">(c(/ tuin
around times at least 6 weeks especially for <,inaller inu/iicipalitif",.

6. Are municipalities and planning districts prepared to provide meaningful feedback to the review
team? The Municipal Board?

a. For which aspects of the review are municipalities, planning districts, and the Municipal
Board in the best position to participate?

b. For which aspects of the review are they in the worst position to participate?

Here is a summary of the aggregate perspective from stakeholders on whether municipalities and
planning districts are prepared to provide meaningful feedback to the review team:

The: e is general confidence that most municipalities and planning districts will be able to provide
feedback, but their level of preparedness varies. Larger mui^icipalitips and those more impacted
by the legislation changes are <>een as more prepared and niotivntt'd.
Smaller, rural municipalitit", may -.trugqlr more with datu a\/uiluljility citit.l •itajf (.iipi.'inty fo ijuthfi
and 'submit infoimation within tl'if tight tiniefriin'it"> I hir-y will ifiiuiii.' t/t'oi dirt'ttian an datu
needs and support to provide good responses.
The quality and consistency of data submitted ;s o coiicein due to different tiuckinq irit'thod'..
Support niay be needed to help standardize data.

• The summer timeframe poses availability challfngcs for administrative -itaff.
AMM and MMA can provide strong support to their membei organizations jrom a political and
administrative perspective respectively.

• While data availability is a challenge, municipalities and districts can still provide valuable
qualitative feedback based on experiences.
Somv planning districts may be les<, prepared a.-, they havf had limited diit'it cxpenenLe with thf
legislation changes so far.

In summary, while some larger municipalities may be better prepaif d, many smaller municipalities and
districts may lack the resources and capacity to provide robust quantitative data. Supporting
municipalities by providing clear data requests, allowing sufficient time, and working through associations
could help improve the quality of feedback. The review team should be prepared to gather both
quantitative data and qualitative perspectives from municipalities of varying capacity levels

Here is a summary of perspectives from stakeholders on whether the development community is prepared
to provide meaningful feedback to the tfview team:
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Larger, nwre sophisticated developer's that weir ai.'tivi.-'ly involvt'd in pu-^hinci Jor (hf lt'cjr^(itivij
changes are seen as inoif piepiired and motivated to piovidr t'ffdback.
Smaller developers may struggle more with data availability und (.apacily /.s.'i'uc.s in ptovidincj
feedback within the tight timeframes. They will require clear direction on data nt'cd', without
overly prescriptive templates.
Developer associations like UDI are positioned to gather per'.pectives and provide fornial
submissions on behalf of member'..
The development community's feedback will be diiven by how the li"gi',lation /ius irnpacl.i-'d their
specific projects and interests. Those negatively affected will be more tiiotivated to provide
feedback.
The review team was cautioned that some developers may hesitate to provide open feedback if
they perceive it could impact future dealings with municipalities.

Overall, developers are viewed as well-prepared to provide feedback, but smaller players may
need support and their perspectives should be directly sought out.

In summary, the development community''; preparednes', to provide meaningful feedback varies, with
larger and more impacted developers more motivated and equipped to respond. Developer associations
and targeted outreach can help include smaller players. Sonif may hc'iitate to provide fully open freiiback
due to municipal relationships.

Here are some key perspectives froin stakeholdff, on wlu'thei 1'hf Municipal Board r, piepuit'd di ptcividt--
meaningful feedback to the review teani:

The Municipal Board's feedback will likely focu^> on their role in the subdivision and ck'vfli.ipificnl
appeal proces->e'>. Areas like appropriate tinielinc-,, piocc'dure^. and -icopf oj powfi ncf'd
clarification.

The Municipal Board's feedback can provide valuable per^ppttive on the efficiency and
effectiveness of the new two-tier planning appeal structure.

Engaging the Municipal Board may require targeted outreach and interviews to obtain (undid
perspectives from members.

The Municipal Board members are seen by the majoiity of participants as lacking experience and
understanding of the recent legislative changes, since many new member', were appointed after
the legislation was passed. Their feedback may therefore not provide much insight.
There are concerns from the majority of participants that the Municipal Board may be biased
towards protecting their new powers and expanded scope under the legislative changes. They
may be reluctant to recommend dialing back any of the changes.
The Municipal Board s expanded powers are seen os undermining local council accountability for
planning decision making.

In summary, while The Municipal Board can provide helpful feedback on if, own challeiiQf, unda fht'
legislation there is concern that there i-, concern that thf Board us (111 (irqoni^ficion docs not {ully
understand the real impacts of the lcgi'ilation D( thp local Irvei thi--!i' tire (o/K't-m', [hut I ht' IVIiinicii.iiil
Board will be biased to protrctitig ff.s f.xpaiKled poweis i.ind st'cpc' iinih-i l.hr legi'.lalivf r/iu/igcs. Idriictfil
outreach/engagement with Board stc?//c, lequirfd to obtain open dtid objf-rtivf findinq'>

Here are !>ome key perspectives on whether the Department of Municipal and Northern Relations (MNRj
u prepared to provide ineaningful feedback to the review team.
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Stakeholders noted that MNR official-, are seen as deeply knowledgeable about the legi-,lotion
and its implementation, so can provide valuablt' technical feedback on aspt'ch like timelines,
procedures, and coordination issues.

The majority of stakeholders expect that MNR u invested in some areas of the legislation
including the Winnipeg Metro Region's formation and powers, the approach to establishing
regional planning areas and some of the key aspects of decision making.
Some stakeholders noted their concerns that MNR may not provide fully open and candid
feedback, and their recommendation's may be driven morf by intf'rnal vii-'w, of the Depaitmvnt
rather than independent views providt'd l.hmugh thr revicv. proi r'ss-

Some stakeholders stated their perc,pei:tivr thai lh^ it-vicw n,Jc(/s to bf L'ciiiduftfd 'iiulffjfncl^nt
froin MNR to be accepl.ed os crcdihlf.
The majority of stakeholders expfcsiied conct'riT, that MNR iiiay want to piatt'ct fx/iaivdfd
powers created for the Department and Municipal Boiircl (•^[i.ibli-ihfd throucih Ihf If'qi^hitivf
change", in scope of the review.

Some stakeholders recommended that the review teain con'iider taigetfd outreach to iiidivichial
MNR staff in order to obtain open and candid per'ipective',.

In summary, while MNR can provide strong technical feedback, t/iprf are concern', that the rt'vivw'^ final
recommendations may be shaped by the department's pefipectiue of the legislation and impacts in-itfad
of being developed through a truly independent process largetrc.1 outifach inay bf ifquii'pd to obtain
fully open perspective.', from officials.

7. Will there be strong data available to measure actual performance under the legislation from all
stakeholders?

There does not seem to be a strong consensus that robust performance data will be available from all
stakeholders to effectively measure outcomes under the legislation. The key perspective', from
stakeholders included:

Municipalities, especially smaller rural ones, may 'itruggle tn provide cons/ste/'i!, high-quulity data
due to differences in trackiiiq method', and lirnitvd f'(-">'ciufC(.-v/c;tfpu;:f(/ IJi)t diitu t ollfction. '.,uppoit
may be nevded to help '.taiidardizr ilieit i.1ata.

• The short timrfmme for implt'mentation .•>« far fDca/'is thei'f is liinited expfnencc with tht:' nf'w
processes created under the legislation ainong •>takehol(.ifi\ likf inuni(.'ipalitifs and pliiniiinq
districts. Their data quality will be iiiipactcd.

Larger developers are equipped to provide datu, but .^inallei dt'velopfr'i niciy -itiugglf. luicjflrd
outreach can help include their perspectives.

• Associations like AMM and UDI are seen a<> well-positionfd to gathfr mc'nibei data t.hrough
surveys or other means. However, there are concerns about bias in the data they provide.
The Municipal Board's lack of experience with th f legislation change', raise', doubf, about the
quality of any data they can provide. Their {,ubini-><,ion<, may bf limited.
Thf short timeframe for implementation also limits the amount of meaningful data avuilable.
More time may be needed.

Some additional data gathering by the review team directly seems advised, such as building
permit analysis, to supplement stakeholder submissions.

8. WMR stakeholders only: What is the best way to assess the progress WMR municipalities are
making in aligning their development plan and zoning by-laws with the WMR Plan?
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Here arc some key perspective', on u'.^t^.'.inq [he proqrt'^ of WMR niiiniciptilitK^, in dlii]iiiiii] ihfir
development plans and zoning bylaws with the WMR Plan ?0b0:

Comparing municipal plans to th f WMR Plan 2050 niay have limited value -.itici.- the plciii ha', not
been appioved and there is a three-ycar proce-i', lollowinq that point in tiinf to cornplfU' r/)f>
work.

The quality of alignment is viewed as more important than -.imply updating document',.
The review should analyze the zoning bylaws, developnient plans, and planiiing clocumputs at
municipalities to assess th fir level of alignment with Plan 2050 and thv pnoritit", of thp nit'mhei
municipalities. This review could identify gaps and piocjress on a more technical/policy level
The review team may need to supplement data provided by e'.fablishing a structure with gates
for all WMR municipalities to report against.
The key issue at this point in time is work by municipalities to get their plan-, and by-law^, updated
generally.

•

•

9. Do you have any recommendations for contacts and process to ensure that the perspectives of
stakeholders from Northern Manitoba are included in the review?

Here are ^oinir- common recoiriiriL'ndi.itioi]', fioni paiticipi.ii'it^ jui t'liiiLiiiinq •itt'fA'c/io/i'/t'fs i'l Nnilht'rn
Manitoba (is pait of the le'virw pio(f'\'.'

Conduct in-per'-.on consultations in Thompsoii, us it is the ldii.it",t tiihun Lentn in Northfin
Manitoba. Engage with thv mayor, council, admiiiistiutor^, dfvelopfr', i.ind citi^cn^.
Reach out to Indigenous communitK", and leadi'i', acro-,^ Ncirtlier'n Manitobu to uhtain tlu'ir
perspectives. This was noted a~> a gap by some participants.

• Send prepared questions and information packages In advance to help Norlhfin t,[akeholdt.'i s
provide meaningful input within the tight timefrnmfs.
Leverage organizations like the Association of Manitoba Municipalities (AMM) to survey Northern
members and gather data.

Provide online surveys or virtual consultation options in addition to in-pcrson 5(">5fon5 to iiirifUi.e
accessibility for remote Northern communities.

• Allocate additional time and resources to engage meaningfully with Northern •stakeholders given
the logistical challenges. Avoid trying to fit them within time f ranges designed for Southern
Manitoba.

10. Are there any supports required for stakeholders to successfully participate in the review?

Some common per-ipectives on support'. required for l,tiikfholdci^ !(> l,uc(f;^l^illy pnilicipatc in thr it'view
include:

Providing clear docuincntatiaii, tnnplale-,, and cducotional inult'iiu^ tci help \[ukfh()ltk-r,,
especially smaller municipalitie', and dr,triL't\, iiather and sutanit t/ic I'cquacd dciii.i ainl
information. This can help addre',', capacity /•i.sut'^.
Allowing sufficient time for stakeholders to prepare and submit infoimatioii, with •>uq(i(",tvd
turnaround times 0} at leafit 2 wffk'i. Thf tiiiht tiniefrcitficf, po'if iivuilubility cliullc'nqt",, f\pfiially
over the summer which also coincides with the bu',y pfiiod joi planning and dfv^lopinent
activity.
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Providing questions and information packages in advance to help stakeholders. especially those in
Northern and rural areas, provide meaningful input within the expedited timeframes.
Offering online surveys or virtual consultation options in addition to in-person !,e-,sions to increase
accessibility and reach for remote stakeholders.

Leveraging organizations like Association of Manitoba Municipalities to survey members and
gather data on behalf of municipalities and district',. Howevt'r, potential bias is a concern.

Providing regular progres', updates and prepared Cfut">t;on^ ut milestones to keep itakeholdfi'i
informed and validate direction.

In-person consultation and engaijt'mfnt are prffcrred by incinv 'it'cikfholdcr', [o bi^ild iflatii.in',hipl,
and have productive discu^'.ions

11. If formal submissions are included in the final process, who would you target for that approach?

Some key groups that were sugcjested fur foimal subini'iMOiis u.s pui i o/ ihf i t'vii.'w pioct",; ini ludf

Associations representing municipalities, such as the Association of Manitoba Municipalities
(AMM), to gather feedback from their member municipalitie-, through sufvi.'ys or other mfan'i.
However, potential bias in the data provided is a concern.

• Planning districts like the Red River Planninq District, to provide in'iiqhts on implcnifntaiion
experience', so far, which have been limited.
Developer organizations like the Urban Development Institute (UDI) and Manitoba Hornebuilder','
Association, to consolidate feedback from their member developers. Larger developers seem
more prepared to provide meaningful input.

• Professional planning organizations like the Manitoba Professional Planners Institute, to provide
expertise on planning processes.

Legal organizations like the Manitoba Bar Association, to review k'gislativc t'ecommendatioiTi.
Key municipalities like the City of Winnipeg and rural municipalities impacted by the legislation
changes, to provide direct feedback.

12. Is there a role for an advisory oversight group like MNR's Planning and Development Working
Group to participate in the review? If so, what is the best composition of that type of group?

a. Team information only P&D Working Group Composition:
Association of Manitoba Municipalities

ii. City of Winnipeg
iii. Urban Development Institute
iv. Manitoba Professional Planners Institute

v. Winnipeg Metropolitan Region/Capital Planning Region
vi. DeepakJoshi, CAO of the Rural Municipality of St. Clements
vii. Alan Borger, President of LADCO Company Ltd

There are some common perspectives on the potential role and i.ompo'iition of an advisory oversight
group like the Planning and Development Working Group to participate in the review:

An existing advisory group could provide valuable oversight and help validate the direction of the
review, given the tight timeframes involved

• The group should include representation from key stakeholders like AMM, City of Winnipeg, UDI,
and professional planning organizations to reflect diverse perspectives.

Phase 1 Status Report and Recommendations

BRA^D 14



•

Howevfr, some stakfholdcrs vxpre^svd stro/ig LOiiccni'; ubout potrnlial liiu', Jioirt un advr.ory
group dominated by associations with vested interest', in the outcome', and difficultie's thi' irvii'w
team will have achieved menningful consfn'.us aero',', the vtiriDu-v qioup;.
Regular updates and prepared que'itions for the advisory group ut ivilestont", coiild help validutr
direction.

The advisory group should have limited authority, acting inuinly a-, a 'lOuiidinq board to provide
diverse feedback rather thaii directing the process 01 outcoines.
If introduced into the review process, an advisory group should have no deci'iion-inakinq authority
over the review process or recommendations.

13. Communication

a. How frequently should stakeholders get updates on the review process?
b. What is the most useful mechanism for those updates to be communicated?

There are a few common perspectives on how frequently stakeholders •ihould rfccivf update-, on the
review process and the most useful mechanisms for communicating those updates.

Stakeholders should receive updutt"-, <n key inilf^toni.", in thf icvit-w pio(.r^\. •,iu h u; ujici siuia
gathering, after ano/y.s/s, und bf'toit' filial ri.'coinmcndation;.
Updates should be coininunicatcd lliroucjh repre&t'iitdtivi.' i.yn.iups uiid assoi luhon', like' AMIVI,
UDI, City of Winnipeg, and proft'",'>ionnl planninii institutfi to rcoi/i a biiiad auclifiii.f cf ficifiit.ly.
Direct comiiiunication through the province to all muniripuliti("> is if/.so <.Klvit,i:'(1 to cii^ui'f
consistent messaging.

An advisory working group could hvlp communicate upddtt", l.o thfii it^pri.livv '.takrholclt'r,
Prepared update.', with specific qufition-, at miicstone^ help \/ulidat(-' dirfction.

C. Awareness of engagement and alignment of process

14. Share list of participants for this phase of the Review.
a. Should anyone else be included in this phase that have not been represented?

• Indigenous - Treaty One, SCO, MMF, Pusiko (KTC)
Representative eastern MB municipality
Headingley, Macdonald, Niverville, Springfield
Small/midsize developers

Manitoba Building Officials Association

Note: The review team has initiated contact with these group', or ha~, ensured tlit'y will bf icpii-.rntfd in
the formal consultation plan.

15. There is scope in the program plan for a combination of virtual and in person consultation.

b. What groups would benefit most from in person consultation?
c. What groups would benefit most from virtual consultation?

Here are some key perspectives on who may benefit mo<>t {roni ii}-pci',on i/.s virtual con'iultalion a'> puit of
the review process:
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In-Person Consultation Beneficiarit's:

Municipalities, especially larger urban centres and those more impacted by the legislation
changes. Allows more in-depth discu'ision and relationship building.

Planning districts, to provide more extensive insights on their limited experifnces with the
changes so far.
Developers, particularly largei playf.fs who were actively aduocatincj for thf h'cji^lotive chanqi",

Key organizations like AMM and UDI which can i.:ciiivolid(.ilc tffdliCK.k fioiH t/K'ir mfniLin ^hifi.
Builds understanding of fi.st^s
Indigenouf, cominunities

Virtual Consultation Beneficiaries:

Smaller, lurul inunicipulitis^ with more limitfd fp^ouicfi/Ctipui.ity.
Citizens, landowners, and othrr stakeholders with only pt'nodic fKpt'ncni.'f woikinq uiidt'i the

legislation.

Remote northern communities where in-pcrson sp.s.s/on.s ore iiioit' difjicult.

Provincial officials who may hesitatr to provide fully candid pt'r.spe'c tfi/cs i;i per s<)fi. Allow,
anonymity.

16. Share conceptual list of stakeholder groups for Phase 2 of the review.
d. Are there key stakeholder groups that are missing from the overall consultation plan? Who

should be added and why?
e. Are there stakeholder groups that should be revisited?

This question was often incorporated into other responses by stakeholders during the interview piocew^
The aggregate response has been incorporated into other areas of thiv nummary.

17. What is the best method for engaging with the following groups:

f. Planning profession-MPPI
g. Consulting professionals - MALA, MAA, Engineering
h. Development community - UDI, other
i. Munidpalities-AMM,MMA,AMBM
j. Other groups - Industry groups (Livestock, quarry operations, MBHCA)
k. Department staff

This question was often incorporated into other response!, by ^takrhaldfrs duiiiuj tilt' interview procc.s.s.
The aggregate response has been incorporated into othei area.', of r/)is •iummaty.

18. How would you recommend that the review team plan for consultation with the public?

Here are some common recominendations for public consultation as part of the review proci",',:

Conduct public information sessions in major urban centers to obtain direct feedback from
citizens and landowners. Thi'i expands reach beyond municipal governments and developer.',.
Provide online surveys or virtual consultation option', to increase accessibility for individual
citizens across the province. Thi-i captures perspfctivt", froni remote areas.

Phase 1 Status Report and Recommendations

BRAtD 16



Send prepared c/ues't;on.s or itifonnation packagijl, on ihr n-vif'w in iitlvuncf to help citr'cir,
provide informed input within the tight timep'anif',. I'hi', iniprovf^ quality of {fedbai k.
Lcveiage municipalities to a^.s/.s'; in advertising public St">.s;ofi'> and di'.tiibutinii intdnnaiiiin fo
citizens throuqh channels like social media or nrw'.letter';. T'hi'i u/A uware/it",^.
Allow sufficient time for public noticf of session', and for citizfns to pmvidi:' feedback.
Avoid overlapping with summer vocation period.
Providf an online portal for submitting comments in addition to in-pcrsoti •if'i^ion',. Thi', expands
reach and accessibility.

Consider targeting outreach to citizen action groups or ratepayer assDciution', to obtain un
alternative perspective beyond government', and developers.

19. Are there any aspects of the review that will require or be enhanced by technical legal analysis?

There are a few areas where technical legal analysis was suggested as being potentially valuable ;o
enhance the review

•

Most stakeholders believe technical legal analysis would provide' valuable in',iqhl', /or (/-ic rpvi^w
process and help ensure the recommcndatidn', ui't' \di.iiid, uitiiinul, I.IIILI within tht' uppliiiiblr
legal framework.
Analyzing thf legislation itself lo identify qaps, ini.(>n'.,i'ili''riiii.':,, 01 i.iii.)bli'rt}titii" luiK/uiii.ir. I hi',
could help inform wcommnidunon^ joi impio\/fii}t'nt\.
Evaluating aspects related to I'he Municipal Board'-, iolr, 'iiich a', appmpricne tiificline'i,
procedures, and scope of power. Legal cxpcitiw could help dfterminf if i.htiinfi", tin' nt'i^lrd.
Providing advice around the appeal proc.esses, iiqhts. and piocydui't's established under the
lecjislation to identify problem areas.
Stakeholders emphasized the importance of having a lawyer review th f rt'commc'ndation', to
ensure the language and approach used in the final report oie legally .sound, aLcurate, and
enforceable.

Stakeholders highlighted the need to understand why certain language or provi'.ions were
included in the original legislation.
A few noted that legal analysis may be needed to addre;iS specific gaps or problems identified
through the review process. They suggested engaging legal support if significant issues pmergc
with [he legislation.
A minority of stakeholders felt technical legal review was less critical for this process compared to
other aspects like stakeholder engagement and planning expertise.

D. Closing

20. What other issues does our project team need to be aware of related to achieving the outcome
of a successful planning legislation review for Manitoba?

21. Are there any other risks to the review process that have not been anticipated through the
course of today's discussion?

Some key perspectives on potential risks or issues that havf not yrt been unticipatcd for the levifw
process include-
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•

Real time pressure for the province to act on changes to the legislation required for municipalities
to access the Housing Accelerator Fund and to move forward with key initiatives with real
economic development impact being delayed by the legislation.
Expectation that the project does not include timeframes from government to respond and
initiate changes to the legislation.
Day to day activities from the department related to the legislation during the period of the
rei//ew will have a direct impact on the credibility of thv ft'view proce.ss and tlic rrview lean}
need; to consider these' impact', in tht' tinal plan.
The tight timeframes for gathering data, condtn ting iiniily^r', iind lomplctiiig the irvifw iniiy
undermine the depth and quality cif the work. pii'siny u n\k to ;takfholdt't cii. Lt'ptuncf.

Sinaller, rural niunicipulitie'i inoy lui'k Ihe rp^ouict", iir}d LLijjQCily tii rjdthfi iifiil ',iiljniit tfuolity
data within thf expedited timt'fti:iirif\. pot,inq dota con'ii-iti.-nLy dnd uvuilLibility fc>;<s
Associations like AMM usked to ijathir-r mt'mbci dcilu inuy piovidc bia-ii'd prr^p^ctivt^ thai ;kijw

input.

The limited experience of stakeholders like niunicipalitK", und planiiinq di-itnct1: with ihf iit'w
legislation processes poses risks of low-quality feedback

Logistical challenges reaching Northern Manitoba stakehuldcr-, inay liinit con'iiderutioii o/ theii

perspectives if sufficient time and resources are not allocated.
The Municipal Board's lack of experience with the impact of thr legislation on the ground in
communities raises concerns about the iinpor'tance of thfii input to the priiic',',.
Potential bias among provincial officiali, poses risk', of lesj^tdni't' to n'comnit'ndation-, and
transparency issues.

22. Now that this interview has concluded, are there any other questions you anticipated that were
not included at this stage?

Generally, participants acknowledged the completeness of this process and appreciated the
opportunity to have input even at this early stage.
One key question identified by wme participants IVOA "if [hi; legislation <s nor the right cippmiK-h,
what should we try?"
Other participants suggestive/ that it ivus too t'arly to fVtilucitc thi' Itill nuttoiHt^, of [hf",r

legislative changes. They stotfd that thfif )s u ff>A' oj "tliru.vinij Ihf bahy uul witii thf buthwuti'r

and that it will take time- to •>ei-' what the impacl', really havf bt'i^n //•K-'se -.takfholdt'i'i s'Kyi/^sled
the review also emphasize what is working as wvll o.s workinq to undt'rstand what /s not.
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»1 32" ANNUAL MUNICIPAL BEST BALL
rounsoME

GoW Tournament

Thursdayi Jiily rtbi 2024

Hosted by the Municipality of Deloraine-Winchester

Detoraitic Coif 6 Cirntry Ctofc
Last Day to Register July 10,2024

Fax Number: 747.2927
REGISTRATION: 9:30-10.30am SHOTGUN START: 11:00am

Special Events: Closest to the Hole & Longest Drive!

Entry Fee: $70.00/golfer (includes green fees, dinner, refreshment, prizes & draws!)
Supper Only: $40.00 5:30-6:30pm

Open to: AMM Western District Councilors, Suppliers, Employees,
Spouses, and seme Civil Servants

NAMES
1._
2._
3._
4.

CUT OUT AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION
GOLF SUPPER ONLY
$70.00 $40.00
$70.00 $40.00
$70.00 $40.00
$70.00 $40.00

Total Amount Enclosed:

Entry fee does not include cart rental. Please bring your own cart if possible due to the number required for tfiis event

Do you require a cart? (An extra charge of $85.00 paid directly to the Golf Club required) YES NO

Please make cheques payable to Municipality of Oelorainc
(tfjncfcestcr



Norma Will

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

David Huska <pileadhand@ritchot.com>
Monday, June 24, 2024 2:45 PM
Cartwright-Roblin Municipality; Fisher, R.M.; Gilbert Plains Municipality; Grandview
Municipality; Hamiota Municipality; Municipality of Bifrost-Riverton; Municipality of
Boissevain-Morton; Municipality of Brenda-Waskada; Municipality of Deloraine-
Winchester; Municipality of Emerson-Franklin; Municipality of Ethelbert; Municipality of
Glenboro-South Cypress; Municipality of Glenella-Lansdowne; Municipality of Grassland;
Municipality of Harrison Park; Municipality of Killarney - Turtle Mountain; Municipality of
La Broquerie; Municipality of Lome; Municipality of Louise; Municipality of Minitonas-
Bowsman; Municipality of Mossey River; Municipality of Norfolk Treherne; Municipality of
North Cypress - Langford; Municipality of North Norfolk; Norma Will; Municipality of
Rhineland; Municipality of Roblin; Municipality of Russell-Binscarth; Municipality of
Souris-Glenwood; Municipality of Swan Valley West; Municipality of Two Borders;
Municipality ofWestLake-Gladstone; Prairie View Municipality; RM ofArgyle; RM of
Brokenhead; RM of Cartier; RM of Coldwell; RM of Cornwallis; RM of Dauphin; RM of
Dufferin; RM of Ellice-Archie; RM of Gimli; RM of Grey; RM of Hanover; RM of Kelsey; RM
of Lac du Bonnet; RM of Lakeshore; RM of Macdonald; RM of Montcalm; RM of Morris;
RM of Oakview; RM of Piney; RM of Pipestone; RM of Portage la Prairie; RM of Prairie
Lakes; RM of Reynolds; RM of Riding Mountain West; Info; RM of Rockwood; RM of
Roland; RM of Rosedale; RM of Rosser; RM of Sifton; RM of Springfield; RM of St.
Andrews; RM of St. Clements; RM of St. Francois Xavier; RM of Stanley; RM of Ste. Anne;
RM of Stuartburn; RM ofTache; RM of Thompson; RM of Victoria; RM ofWallace-
Woodworth; RM ofWhitehead; RM of Whitemouth; RM of Woodlands; Riverdale
Municipality; Rossburn Municipality; St. Paul, RM of West; Yellowhead Mun
Greenworks Zero Turn Electric Mower Review

greenworks 2.jpeg; greenworks t.jpeg

For anyone interested in the Electric Zero Turn from Greenworks, we had it on hand for 3 days to test out and this is
what we learnt about it.

Unit-Greenworks 24kv, 60" deck commercial zero turn
Advertised battery life - 8h of regular cutting
(72" 36kv available with 8h advertised run time)
Warranty - 5 year commercial with a 3000 charge cycle warranty on battery, (we did not review fine print)

We found the unit to be very well built and solid. Handles very well, has adjustable ground speed settings to a
maximum of 27km/h.

Built in beacon lights and adjustable blade speed options.
Compared to our Toro Z5000 and Z6000 zero turns this machine will provide as good or better results.
Staff found the vibrations were almost non existent compared to non electric options and the user experience was
far more enjoyable.

Maintenance wise this machine has 4 grease points with a 500h interval. There are no belts, pullies, filters, or fluids
to maintain. Regular maintenance includes washing/blowing off machine and sharpening blades.

We used this machine in long heavy grass on a steep incline and found the battery provided approx. 4.5h run time
for us. When used in typical conditions we would expect for this season that did not include extra long grass or
challenging terrain we achieved between 4.5-5h run time.
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Charge time on 110v was 1 7h - there is a 115v option and a 240v fast charger options available that substantially
reduce charge time.

Overall while we thoroughly enjoyed this machine and would love to have one in our fleet but the current run time for
us is not sufficient. This machine however would work great for smaller RM's and community groups / parks. We
currently run our zero turn mowers 30 plus hours per week each. With it's almost non existent maintenance
requirement a novice staff member could use with little to no issues through out the summer.

David Hiuska
Parks and Infrastructure Lead Hand

Public Works Department
204-960-1469

MUMCiPALlTE

RITCHOT
MUNICIPALITY

Country Skies- Crty Ties-
Sou5 Ie ciel de la campagne.

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

Post Pier <postpiersk@gmail.com>
Friday, June 28, 2024 10:20 AM
Norma Will
Structural product information

Good day,

My name is Jeff Moffatt I am sending a quick email to inform your RM & the Farmers, Acreage owners and
companies in your Municipality who are considering building a new pole structure building of our
product Post Piers Precast concrete columns.

Our product is used in place of installing pressure treated wooden posts directly into the ground where
water and soil conditions will quickly deteriorate the structural integrity of the wooden posts.

Our product is available in 3 Models 3ply, 4pty & 5ply 2x8.
As we are Patent pending! have attached a copy of the Design And engineeringforyour review and ask if
any of the Rate Payers in your Rm are looking for permitting to build a new building that you pass this
information along with their permit application.

Thank you so much for your time and consideration if you have any questions please feel free to contact
any one of us

S_Po\e Shed Pier Report (Post Pier Products) - MM ls_240415_144239.pdf

Post Pier Manufacturing
Unit2A-114HusumRd
Rm Sherwood, SK
postpierskOigmail.com

Sales Representatives
Western Canadian Division

ShawnColUns (306)591-6366
JaysonFelske (306)541-6335
Jeff Moffatt (306)531 -2796
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

The Public Utilities Board of Manitoba <Engagethepub@gov.mb.ca>
Tuesday, July 2, 2024 1:59PM
Norma Will
The PUB Post: Spotlight Series

View this email in your browser

^'^

»̂̂
In 1912 a Public Utilities Commission was established in Manitoba as a response to the
conflict in which the Government of Manitoba found itself. On the one hand the

Government was providing legislative approval to private interests in the early stage of the
electrical industry; later it became a party to the commercial sale of power to
communities. "This appears to have come abouLthrouflh eojjtical pressure and should not

be considered to have been the result of any far-sighted economic theories." The public
reacted, with elected representatives demanding the public ownership of electric power
and supply at reduced rates.
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A PUB Spotlight

The 1914 report of (sole) commissioner, Hugh A.

Robson (later Justice and then Chief Justice Robson)

spoke about the need to safeguard the interests of the

public, "so that the water powers may hereafter be held

for public uses." For the past 112 years, the primary

duty of the (now) Public Utilities Board has followed the

recommendations from that first report, to ensure the

services the public receives from utilities, such as

energy, telecommunications and transportation are fair,

reliable and accessible for Manitobans and the rates are

just and reasonable.

•V 3pB-»' •!. '.^•.^^

Regulators face a delicate balancing act between ensuring the financial health of the

utility and safeguarding the best interests of the public. Keeping rates artificially low for

ratepayers can damage the financial stability of a utility, affecting its ability to provide

ongoing safe and reliable services for Manitobans. Alternatively, rates that are too high

may lead to rate shock, bill affordability issues for consumers, and energy

poverty. Through its regulatory framework and decision-making processes, the PUB

strives to find a balance between the financial health of regulated entities and the needs

of consumers, industry stakeholders, and the broader community.

Within its rate-setting mandate, the PUB has four inter-related duties:

2



Protecting the public
interest by balancing

the interests of

ratepayers with the
financial health of

the utilities

Ensuring the
institutional integrity

of the PUB as an
independent quasi-

judicial
administrative

tribunal

Promoting
transparencv and
accountabilit\

Promoting public
DarticiDation in the
hearing process

The Balancing Act

Public interest means different things to different people, and its definition can also vary

when used in different contexts. The PUB relies on a ruling of the Manitoba Court of

Appeal which confirmed the position of the PUB, in Consumers' Association of Canada

(Man) Inc. et al v. Manitoba Hydro Electric Board, 2005 MCA 55, that "The PUB has two

concerns when dealing with a rate application: the interests of the utility's ratepayers,

and the financial health of the utility. Together, and in the broadest interpretation, these

interests represent the general public interest".
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Whether it is electricity, natural gas, basic automobile insurance, or water and wastewater,

the PUB carefully evaluates all rate applications to ensure they reflect the true cost of

providing reliable services to Manitobans while also considering the impact on consumers.

The PUB may also review and approve financial plans and budgets to help ensure that

utilities have sound financial management practices in place. These processes involve

rigorous analysis of costs such as operating expenses and capital investments, to

determine the appropriate rate structure. The PUB'S transparent rate-setting procedures

help to build trust among Manitobans that utility bills are both equitable and justifiable for

both Manitobans and the utilities.

The PUB helps safeguard the well-being of Manitobans and reliable access to essential

utilities, by playing a vital role in overseeing the safety and dependability of utility

infrastructure. In the energy sector, for instance, the PUB monitors the safety of natural

gas infrastructure to mitigate risks, ensure pipeline integrity, and prevent service

disruptions. When the PUB doesn't have direct involvement in safety matters, in its

financial review of utilities the PUB makes sure there are adequate funds available to the

utility for safety and reliability.

The PUB also acts as a forward-looking steward of Manitoba's energy future. The PUB

reviews efficiency plans put forward by Efficiency Manitoba, and makes

recommendations to help support Manitoba's energy future. Recommendations made by

the PUB not only help to protect the public interest in the present, but also ensures a more

sustainable and resilient future for generations to come.
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The Institutional Integrity of the PUB

The PUB acts with integrity, fairness, and independence in fulfilling its regulatory

mandate. First and foremost, the PUB operates within a clear legal framework

established by provincial legislation. The PUB'S powers, duties, and responsibilities

are outlined in a series of statutes, including The Crown Corporations Governance

and Accountability Act and The Manitoba Public Utilities Board Act. By adhering to

these legislative provisions, the PUB ensures that its decisions and actions are

grounded in law, promoting consistency and predictability in regulatory outcomes.

Ethical conduct and integrity are fundamental principles guiding the behavior of PUB

members and staff. The PUB maintains high ethical standards and codes of conduct,

which govern the actions and interactions of its personnel. This includes obligations

to act with honesty, impartiality, and integrity in carrying out regulatory functions. By

upholding these ethical standards, the PUB demonstrates its commitment to integrity

and accountability in all aspects of its operations.

Additionally, the PUB engages in continuous improvement and self-assessment to

enhance its institutional integrity. Members stay up to date on current regulatory

issues and best practices in other jurisdictions by holding ongoing educational

sessions, reviewing articles and discussions from other jurisdictions on best

practices, and by maintaining memberships and actively participating in regulatory

associations such as the Canadian Automobile Insurance Rate Regulators (CARR)

and the Canada's Energy and Utility Regulators (CAMPUT). These regulatory

associations are recognized and respected nationally as providers of education and

best practice resources in automobile insurance, energy, and utility regulation. Each

association is focused on helping members stay informed on the most recent

industry trends, policy development, and provide opportunities for regulatory

improvement. The PUB also regularly reviews its processes, procedures, and

governance structures, often with stakeholder involvement, to identify areas for

enhancement and address any potential vulnerabilities. This ongoing commitment to

self-evaluation ensures that the PUB remains responsive to changing circumstances

and evolving best practices in regulatory governance, and upholds public trust and

confidence in its regulatory decisions and actions. Manitobans can learn more about

the PUB'S ongoing commitment to continuous improvement in its Strategic Plan.
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Independence is a key factor in maintaining institutional integrity. The PUB operates

independently from government and industry influence, allowing it to make impartial

decisions based on the evidence before it. Board members are appointed through a

transparent and merit-based process, with criteria emphasizing expertise,

impartiality, and commitment to the public interest. Manitobans can learn more about

the appointment process by visiting

httDS://www.aov.mb.ca/aovernment/abc/index.html

Notwithstanding that the PUB operates independently from central government, it is

accountable to the government, the legislature, and Manitobans for its actions and

decisions. The PUB submits annual reports to the government, detailing its activities,

financial performance, and regulatory outcomes and posts them on its website for all

Manitobans to access.

Promoting Transparency, Accountability and Public Participation

At the heart of its mission lies the PUB'S commitment to promote transparency and

accountability in the provision of essential services. The PUB achieves this by conducting

reviews of utility companies' operations, including their financial performance, service

quality, and infrastructure investments. These reviews help the PUB confirm that rates are

set at appropriate levels to generate the revenue needed for the utility to cover its costs

and maintain financial stability. The PUB'S role in supporting the financial health of utilities

is essential to the sustainability of vital services for Manitobans.

Transparency is a cornerstone of the PUB'S approach to both protecting the public interest

and in maintaining institutional integrity. The PUB strives to educate Manitobans about its

processes and decisions using newsletters, its website, and social media. By promoting

openness and accessibility, the PUB fosters public trust and confidence in its processes

and decisions. Through its public hearing process, the PUB engages in consultations with

stakeholders, including consumers, advocacy groups, and industry representatives to

gather diverse perspectives and insights into relevant issues. Hearings are livestreamed,

allowing the PUB to further advance public participation in the regulatory process. By

livestreaming hearings, Manitobans can attend from anywhere that has an internet

connection. The transparency of PUB processes makes information readily available to

6



the public through various channels. This includes publishing notices of hearings,

regulatory decisions, and providing access to relevant reports and data.

-y^jaS

Predicting the Future
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The future of the PUB will involve considering various

factors, including legislative changes, technological

advancements, societal demands, and economic

developments. There are several trends and potential

directions that can offer insights into what the future

might hold for the PUB:

Enhanced Regulatory Flexibility: As the utilities sector evolves, the PUB might

need to adapt its regulatory approach to accommodate emerging technologies and

business models.

Focus on Sustainability and Resilience: There's a growing emphasis on

sustainability and resilience in the utilities sector, driven by concerns over climate

change, resource depletion, and infrastructure vulnerabilities. Subject to

government policy and direction, the PUB could play an increasingly important role

in promoting Net Zero targets, renewable energy, energy efficiency, and

infrastructure modernization to enhance environmental sustainability and system

resilience.

Digital Transformation: Technological advancements, such as smart grids, digital

meters, and data analytics, are transforming the utilities landscape. The PUB will

need to embrace digital technologies to improve regulatory efficiency and enhance

data-driven decision-making.

Consumer Empowerment: With increasing consumer awareness and advocacy,

the PUB may be required to increase consumer engagement, education, and

protection, as well as measures to address energy poverty and ensure equitable

access to essential services.

Collaborative Governance: The PUB may explore new forms of collaborative

governance, involving stakeholders from government, consumers, and advocacy

groups, in regulatory decision-making process, while still ensuring its

independence in the decision-making processes. This could foster greater

transparency, inclusivity, and accountability, as well as facilitate consensus-

building on complex regulatory issues.

7



* Resilience Planning: In light of increasing climate-related risks and extreme

weather events, the PUB may need to prioritize resilience planning and risk

management in its regulatory oversight. This could involve evaluating the

preparedness of utility infrastructure, promoting investments in climate adaptation

measures, and incorporating resilience considerations into regulatory decision-

making.

From its inception and the writings of its first commissioner, Hugh A. Robson, the PUB has

focused on protecting the public interest. In doing so, it has adapted to meet changing

times. The future of the Public Utilities Board of Manitoba is likely to be shaped by a

combination of technological, environmental, economic, and social trends in combination

with statutory provisions and government policy and directives. By staying responsive to

these trends, embracing innovation, and upholding its commitment to the public interest,

the PUB can continue to play a vital role in ensuring the reliability, affordability, and

sustainability of utility services for Manitobans.

0Follow the PUB on Facebook ©Visit the PUB Website

Forward to a Friend

Copyright © 2024 Public Utilities Board of Manitoba, All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:

Public Utilities Board of Manitoba

400-330 Portage Ave

Winnipeg, MB R3C OC4

Canada

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.

ConfidentialityWarning: This email and any attachments may be privileged and/or confidential. Any
distribution, use or copying of this email or the information it contains by other than an intended recipient

8



Norma Will

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

RDI Admin <rdi+brandonu.ca@icontactmail3.com>
Tuesday, July 2, 2024 1:41 PM
Norma Will
eNewsletter | Issue 19 | July 2024
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In this Issue

• RDI researchers Shirlyn Kunaratnam and Yusuf Adebowale
participated in the 2024 edition of the Canadian Association for the
Study of tnternationai Deveiopment (CASID) Conference
Reflections on 2024 knowledge mobilization activities at RDI
New Issue in the HJQhiightinq Rural Researchers Series
Blog Post: Waste Production and Climate Change: Relationship and
impacts by Oladele Olamide John
Blog Post: Experiences at the 2024 CRRF Conference by Nicole
Breedon
Research Centre Updates from BU

^UPDATES

This June, two researchers here at RDI and Master of Arts in Rural
Development students - Shirlyn Kunaratnam and YusufAdebowale -

presented their research papers at the Canadian Association for the Study
of International Development (CASID) Conference, 2024. Shirlyn presented

1



the initial findings of her Masters Thesis " ., ^ - . - • .,.,-;;•:,eu; ship amo:
immigrant Women in b'':-i/...:;.' i;ianitooa," and Yusuf presented on

"Analyzinq the Impact of the Sustainable Development Goals on Povertv,
Gender Equality and Ciiniats Cf';aiic'j8 in Rural African Households."

Make sure to visit the presentations through the RDI page for more
information!
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In addition to these most recent presentations, RDI has been fortunate to
take on a lot of engaging opportunities throughout the past few months! We

all feel incredibly fortunate to have connected with the public, colleagues
and practitioners to share the work currently underway at RDI.

First, this May, Dr. Gary McNeely and Dr. Wayne Kelly shared their insights
and work related to community capacity building and recognition of prior

learning within the world of community development. TiiiS presentation was
shared at the 5th VPL Biennale in Kilkenny, Ireland, which had attendees

and participants from 31 countries across 5 continents.

As well, Dr. Wayne Kelly, Kalin Contois and Nicole Breedon attended the
Canadian Rural Revitalization (CRRF) 2024 Northern Dialogues Conference
hosted by Yukon University in Whitehorse. Through this experience, Wayne
and Kalin shared a presentation and poster on the insights and preliminary
findings from the ConnectedMB Project, and Nicole shared findings from a
bioarchaeological and heritaoe tourism project based in Cape Breton, NS.

Make sure to follow us on Facebook and Linkedln
for project updates and to learn more about the team!

^i^Ui^fow RURAL RESEARCHERS
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Glenice is a graduate of the MARD
program and Senior Researcher here at
RDI. Currently, she is collaborating with

;^ (;9r a:::;, and leading a research
team of two 2024 MARD graduates to

:.r; ,.;. . .;,L •^.^ chanqe

__. Growing up in St. Lucia profoundly
shaped her perspective on rural

development. She understood the
significant impact of urban-focused

policies on the lives of rural and remote
residents. To learn more about Glenice,
kindly visit her issue in the Highiighting

Rural Researchers Series!

RDIWx^f
In this blog post, Oladele Olamide John explores the connection between

waste and climate change. He discusses the environmental impact of
waste, highlights how many people overlook these connections, and
proposes solutions for initiatives to address this issue. To learn more,

please visit the Imagining Rural Futures -'ste Production and Climate
* h:'iT^ ..ioacts bloq.

Alongside John's insights on waste management, Nicole Breedon shares
her experience at the 2024 Canadian Rural Revitalization Foundation
(CRRF) Northern Dialogue Conference hosted at Yukon University in
Whitehorse, YK. To learn more about the week filled with knowtedge-
sharing and inspiring talks, please visit the Imagining Rural Futures

Experiences at the 2024 CRRF Conference blog.

RESEARCH CENTER%ixU^
A huge congratulations to BU CARES for the sharing of their work through
the 2024 CSSE conference! Sharing the collaborative work produced with
Myera Group, RDI, and Mini U, CARES was able to share insights on the

applications of Virtual Reality technology to Empower Indigenous Education.

Alongside these engagements, there are three new publications exploring
Zoom technology for community based work, depolarization, and innovative

approaches to research through the pandemic. Make sure to see these
reports on the Publications Page.
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A Comprehensive Review of Extended
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A Myera Group/BU CARES Report
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Thank you for subscribing to the RDI Newsletter

Expect RDI research updates and partnership highlights coming regularly
in the months to come

If you have any questions, comments or concerns please contact the RDI
Engagement Researcher and Knowledge Mobilization Coordinator

Nicole Breedon at ® ^andonu ca

RDIilRURAL
DEVELOPMENT
INSTITUTE

11I]A[:DI^BRAN DON
UNIVERSITY

Rural Development Institute, Brandon University
270-18th Street, Brandon, MB R7A 6A9

204-571-8515 I www.brandonu.ca/rdi/

Manage Your Subscription

This message was sent to adminassist@oakland-wawanesa.ca from rdi@brandonu.ca

RD! Ad rr^ in
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Norma Will

From:
Sent:

To:
Subject:

Craig Soldier <craig.soldier@RMEDCorp.ca>
Friday, July 5, 2024 3:23 PM
Norma Will
Rural Manitoba Economic Development Corporation - Western area Advisor

Greetings

I am introducing myself to your organization as the newest addition to the Rural Manitoba Economic
Development Corporation as the Western Manitoba Advisor.

In my role, I am here to support your organization in any Economic Development opportunities that you
may need assistance with.

If you wish to discuss my role further and how I can assist.

Please reach out at your convenience.

Thankyou,

Craig Soldier
Economic Development Advisor
Rural Manitoba Economic Development Corp.
Email: era ig.sold ierCajrmedcorp.ca
Mobile: 204-721-4481
Unit 1,1043 Rosser Avenue - West Entrance
Brandon,MBR7A4J2

www.RMEDCorp.ca Facebook Instagram Linkedln YouTube Twitter

We acknowledge that our Brandon office is located on Treaty 2 Lands, the traditional homelands of the Dakota, Anishanabek,
Oji-Cree, Cree, Dene and Metis peoples however our team will be working throughout Manitoba in the lands of Treaties 1
through 4 and the southern portion of Treaty 5. RMED respects the treaties that were made on these lands where we will work
together. We commit to reconciliation along the path to economic prosperity.

CONFIDENTIALIP/NOTICE: This message is intended only for the useof the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmission is prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error, please notify us immediately and destroy the transmission by deleting the file and/or shredding any paper
copy.

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
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Since 1985, STARS has flown more than 60,000 missions across Western Canada.
Below are 1,153 missions carried out from Manitoba base in the past year.

Alonsa 2, Altona 11, Amaranth, Anola 2, Arborg 5, Ashern 22, Austin 2, Bacon Ridge, Barren Lands First Nation, Beaconia,
BeausejourlO, Birds Hill 3, Birdtail Sioux 2, Bloodvein First Nation 8, Blumenort 2, Brandon 67, Brereton Lake, Brokenhead Ojibway
Nation 2, Bunibonibee Cree Nation 7, Caddy Lake 3, Carberry 2, Carman 5, Cloverleaf, Cracknell, Crane River 3, Cross Lake First
Nation 12, Crystal City 4, Dacotah, Darlingford, Dauphin 57, Deloraine 2, Dog Creek 6, Dominion City, Dugald, East Braintree 2, East
Selkirk, Easterville 5, Ebb and Flow First Nation 5, Elie 2, Emerson 2. Erickson 2, Eriksdale 11, Fairford, Fannystelle, Faulkner, Fisher
Branch 2, Fisher River Cree Nation 4, Flin Flon 13, Fort Alexander 5, Fox Lake Cree Nation, Fraserwood, Garden Hill First Nation 29,

Gardenton, Gimli 14,, Glenboro 2, God's Lake First Nation 5, Grahamdale, Grand Rapids 3, Grande Pointe, Grandview 3, Great Falls,
Grunthal 3, Gypsumville 2, Hadashville, Hamiota, Haywood, Headingley, Hecla, Hodgson 22, Hollow Water First Nation 2, Horndean 2,
Kenora 2, Keyes, Killarney11, Kinonjeoshtegon First Nation 14, Kleefeld, Komarno, La Broquerie, La Salle, Lac du Bonnet 3,
Langruth, Letellier, Little Grand Rapids 5, Little Saskatchewan First Nation 4, Long Plain First Nation 3, Lorette 4, Lowe Farm,
Lynn Lake 4, Lyonshall, Manigotagan, Manitou, Manto Sipi Cree Nation 2, Mariapolis 2, Mathias Colomb First Nation 11, McCreary 2,
Meadow Portage, Miami, Middlebro, Minnedosa 5, Mitchell 2, Morden 12, Morris, Mulvihill, Navin 3, Neepawa 8, Niverville 4, Norway
House Cree Nation 19, Notre-Dame-de-Lourdes, Nutimik Lake, Oak Bluff, Oakbank 2, Oakville 3, Onanole 2, 0-Pipon-Na-Piwin Cree
Nation 5, Pauingassi, Peguis 3, Petersfield, Pinawa 6, Pinaymootang First Nation 4, Pine Creek 2, Pine Dock, Pine Falls 19, Piney 2,
Pipestone 2, Plum Coulee, Plumas, Pointe du Bois 2, Poplar River 4, Poplarfield 2, Portage la Prairie 50, Rackham, Rathwell, Red
Sucker Lake First Nation 3, Richer 2, Rivers, Riverton, Roblin 5, Roland, Roseau River 2, Roseau River Anishinabe First Nation 3,

Roseisle, Ross, Russell 17, Sandy Bay Ojibway First Nation 8 Sandy Hook 2, Sanford 2, Sarto, Selkirk 63, Shamattawa First Nation 7,

Sidney, Silver Falls, Silver Plains, Sioux Valley Dakota Nation, Skownan First Nation, Snow Lake, Somerset, Sprague, Sprucewoods 2,
St. Adolphe, St. Andrews 2, St. Eustache, St. Jean Baptiste, St. Laurent 6, St. Malo 2, St. Martin 2, Ste. Agathe, Ste. Anne 13, Ste.
Rita, Ste. Rose du Lac 4, Stead, Steinbach 38, Stonewall 9, Stony Mountain 7, St-Pierre-Jolys 5, Swan Lake 2, Swan River 32,
Tataskweyak Cree Nation 2, Teulon 3, The Pas 60, Thompson 78, Treherne 4, Tyndall, Victoria Beach, Virden 19, Vita, Vogar, Warren 2,
Wasagamack First Nation 11, Wellwood, West Hawk Lake 2, West St. Paul 2, Whitemouth 2, Winkler 24, Winnipeg 18, Winnipeg
Beach, Woodridge 3,Zhoda

Our fiscal year runs from April 1-Harch 31. Missions may have been scene calls in the area closest to the listed communities.
Missions flow to western Ontario are included in the mission record for Manitoba. Locations with no number indicate a single

or near that area.
J^STARS
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FUNDING
$11.4M
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:f
"--//i STARS FUNDING SOURCES

37,345d NET FUNDRAISING

@ GOVERNMENT
CONTRIBUTIONS* ANNUAL DONORS
INDUSTRY SERVICES

OTHER

\\»\\»\»^^^^^

"W<!.I

INCIDENT
TYPES

STARS RESPONDS TO A
VARIETY OF CRITICAL
CARE CALLS

C? CARDIAC 18.27% D OBSTETRICAL 1.41%

^ ENVIRONMENTAL 0.32% ^ PULMONARY 12.58%

NEUROLOGICAL 12.i C^l VEHICLE INCIDENT 18.21%

OTHER TRAUMA 17.24%
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Norma Will

From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Western Region-Engagement/ Region de I Ouest-Engagement (STATCAN) <statcan.west-
engagement-ouest-engagement.statcan@statcan.gc.ca>
Monday, July 8, 2024 4:25 PM
Western Region-Engagement/ Region de I Ouest-Engagement (STATCAN)
DATA LENS MB - UPDATES FROM STATISTICS CANADA, JULY 2024

Manitoba | July 2024
YOUR UPDATES FROM STATISTICS CANADA
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WORKSHOP SERIES, FALL 2024
Statistics Canada is delighted to invite you to our upcoming workshops:

Turning Statistics into Stories
• How to Use Census Data

Intended Target Audience: These are introductory workshops and may be too basic for advanced data
users.

Advanced registration is required. We ask that you please register early, spaces are limited for the
workshops.

Workshop: Turning Statistics into Stories
Stories resonate with audiences while numbers alone may overwhelm. Join us for an introductory
workshop that will help you to communicate the messages emerging from your data in a more
effective manner. During this workshop, you will focus on your target audience, use statistics to
present your story and put numbers into a context to help your audience understand your
messages. Along the way you will learn some useful tips on how to use tables and graphs to
illustrate your story.

Emphasis is placed on the following considerations:

1



What is a Data Story?
Constructing a Data Story-Audience and Context
Elements of a Data Story
Packaging the Data Story - Putting the Elements Together
Bringing it all Together

Throughout the workshop these considerations are practiced and applied using examples from
Statistics Canada.

Registration Information:
English and French workshop dates are available from September to November. For more
information and to register for a session, please go to this link: Workshop - Turning Statistics into
Stories P0001044 (statcan.gc.ca)

Cost: $325 per learner
Early registration (at least 3 weeks before): $300 per learner

Workshop: How to Use Census Data
Conducted every five years, the Census of Population is the most comprehensive source of data on
the demographic, social and economic characteristics of Canadians.
The Census workshop is designed for those new to working with Census data or those who want to
further develop their abilities in regards to working with Census concepts, methodology, geography
and analysis.

The workshop material will explore the depth and breadth of data available and enhance
participants' ability to use the 2021 Census resources effectively.

During this workshop, you will:
Review methodology and questionnaire content
Explore Census Geographies

• Understand Census concepts and variables
• Learn how to use Census Program website tools

Learn how to find and use Census data on the Statistics Canada website

This online workshop will be delivered over a two-day period.

Registration Information:
English and French workshop dates are in October. For more information and to register for a
session, please go to this link: Workshop - How to Use Census Data P0001156 (statcan.gc.ca)

Cost: $325 per learner
Early registration (at least 3 weeks before): $300 per learner

POPULATION PROJECTIONS: CANADA, PROVINCES AND TERRITORIES, 2023 TO
2073
Statistics Canada has released a new set of projections for Canada(2023 to 2073)and for the provinces and
territories (2023 to 2048). These projections include several possible scenarios of the future evolution of the
population, as projections are not predictions. These scenarios take into account recent trends and also the
opinions of population experts who were consulted specifically during the development of these
projections....Read more

The Daily — Population projections: Canada, provinces and territories, 2023 to 2073 (statcan.gc.ca)
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Population Projections for Canada,Provinces and Territories: Interactive
Dashboard (Catalogue number71-607-X).

RECENT IMMIGRANTS REPORT GREATER DIFFICULTY MAKING ENDS MEET AND ARE
LESS SATISFIED WITH THEIR AMOUNT OF FREE TIME
According to the most recent data from the Survey Series on People and their Communities (SSPC), in
April 2024, slightly over 3 in 10 Canadians (31%) found it difficult to meet their financial needs in terms of
transportation, housing, food, clothing and other necessary expenses in the past 12 months. During this
period of higher living costs, Canadians may also need to work more hours to make ends meet. Indeed,
about one-third (31%) of Canadians reported having a high level of satisfaction with the amount of free time
they had to do the things they like...Read more

The Daily — Recent immigrants report greater difficulty making ends meet and are less satisfied
with their amount of free time (statcan.gc.ca)

A FIRST LOOK AT CHARACTERISTICS OF 2SLGBTQ+ PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES
New data from the 2022 Canadian Survey on Disability (CSD) shed light on the characteristics of 2SLGBTQ+
persons with disabilities in Canada. For the first time in 2022, the CSD asked respondents their sex at birth,
their gender and their sexual orientation. Together, these variables allow for analysis of the 2SLGBTQ+
population with disabilities.

In recognition of Pride Season, Statistics Canada is releasing a fact sheet titled "A profile of 2SLGBTQ+
persons with disabilities, 2022" to provide a snapshot of the experiences of Canadians with disabilities who
reported being a 2SLGBTQ+ person....Read more

The Daily — A first look at characteristics of 2SLGBTQ+ persons with disabilities (statcan.gc.ca)

The fact sheet "A profile of 2SLGBTQ+ persons with disabilities, 2022," which is part of
the Reports on Disability and Accessibility in Canada (Catalogue number89-654-X), is
now available.

POPULATION ESTIMATES AND DEMOGRAPHIC DEPENDENCY RATIO: HEALTH
REGIONS AND PEER GROUPS, JULY 1,2023
Population estimates and demographic dependency ratio by health region and peer group on July 1, 2023,
are now available. Updated estimates for previous years are also available.
The estimates released are based on 2021 Census of Population counts, adjusted for census net
undercoverage and incompletely enumerated reserves and settlements, to which are added the population
growth estimates for the period from May 11, 2021, to the date of the estimate...Read more

The Daily — Population estimates and demographic dependency ratio: Health regions and peer
groups, July 1, 2023 (statcan.gc.ca)

^

CANADIAN INCOME SURVEY: TERRITORIAL ESTIMATES, 2022
In 2022, families and unattached individuals living in the territories had a median after-tax income of
$89,500, little changed from the previous year after adjusting for inflation. The Northwest Territories
($100,500) had the highest median after-tax income, followed by Nunavut ($86,200) and Yukon ($84,500).

The poverty rate in the territories was 24.2% in 2022, while the share of people in households with some
form of food insecurity was 36.4%. Higher prices of goods and services may have been important
contributors to higher poverty and food insecurity levels in Canada in 2022....Read more
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The Daily - Canadian Income Survey: Territorial estimates, 2022 (statcan.gc.ca)

LABOUR MARKET CHARACTERISTICS OF PERSONS WITH AND WITHOUT
DISABILITIES, 2023
In recent years, new policies and legislation, such as the Accessible Canada Act and the Canada Disability
Benefit Act, have been adopted to improve the accessibility of employment and the financial security of
working-age persons with a disability.

According to the 2022 Canadian Survey on Disability (CSD), 27.0% of Canadians aged 15 and over,
or 8.0 million people, had one or more disabilities, up 4.7 percentage points from 2017. In this context, the
accessibility of jobs is an increasingly importantcomponentof employment and labour force participation in
Canada...

Statistics Canada is releasing a new article titled "Labour market characteristics of persons with and without
disabilities, 2023." The article uses data from Labour Force Survey supplements to examine trends in the
employment and unemployment rates of persons with and without disabilities in 2023, and explores how
disability intersects with age, sex, educational attainment, and racialized groups to influence labour market
outcomes...Read more

jhe Daily-Labour market characteristics of persons with and without disabilities, 2023
(statcan.gc.ca)

STUDY: EXPERIENCES OF SELF-EMPLOYED WORKERS IN CANADA, 2023
In 2023, an average of 2,652,600 people were self-employed, making up 13.2% of the employed population.
The self-employed are a diverse group working in a variety of industries.

Self-employment is associated with benefits such as the ability to be one's own boss, the potential to earn
higher income, and to have greater autonomy. In contrast, self-employed workers can experience more
risks compared with employees.

Using data from the Labour Force Survey (LFS) and LFS supplements collected in the fourth quarters
of 2022 and 2023, a new study released today, titled "Experiences of self-employed workers in
Canada, 2023," sheds light on the diverse circumstances and experiences of Canadians who are self-
employed in their main job...Read more

The Daily — Study: Experiences of self-employed workers in Canada, 2023 (statcan.gc.ca)
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Statistics Canada is delighted to invite you to our free upcoming webinar & virtual information sessions.

Crime Severity Index
Exploring Health Data
Using Census Data with Beyond 20/20
Summarizing Data Is Easy, Really!
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Communicating Data Like a Human

Intended Target Audience: There are introductory webinars and may be too basic for advanced data
users.

Language: English

Webinar: Crime Severity Index
The webinar will explore a key indicator for police-reported crime in Canada. Specifically, the
webinar describes the Crime Severity Index and the importance of interpreting it in a broad
community context to arrive at a more comprehensive statistical portrait of crime. The webinar will
also instruct users on how to access relevant online data products and resources related to Crime
and Justice information.

Date: July 17, 2024
Time: From 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m., Pacific Time / 11:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m., Mountain Time /
12:00p.m. to l:00p.m., Central Time / 1:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m.. Eastern Time

Self-Register: English Webinar on July 17th

Exploring Health Data
Responding to pressing public health concerns requires key information on health status,
determinants of health, and health care utilization. The main objective of this session is to introduce
the audience to the main sources of health statistics (e.g. data tables, infographics, interactive tools,
etc.) available from Statistics Canada. Examples include the Canadian Community Health Survey,
Canadian Health Measures Survey, Mental Health and Access to Care Survey, and the Canadian
Survey on Disability.

Date: July 18 (Thursday), 2024
Time : From 10:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. Pacific Time (PT) / 11:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. Mountain Time
(MT) / 12:00 p.m. to 1:30 p.m. Central Time (CT)

REGISTER HERE
This session is available at no cost. Space is limited.

Using Census Data with Beyond 20/20
This one-hour presentation provides an introduction to Beyond 20/20, a Windows-based program
used at Statistics Canada to organize and manage Census data. The session covers basic
functionalities of Beyond 20/20 such as re-arranging dimensions, nesting dimensions, showing how
to sort and Show/Hide items, and how to save data in different file formats (IVT, CSV, XLS, etc.).

Date: July 23 (Tuesday), 2024
Time: From 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. Pacific Time (PT) / 11:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. Mountain Time
(MT) / 12:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m. Central Time (CT)

REGISTER HERE
This session is available at no cost. Space is limited.

Summarizing Data Is Easy, Really!
This presentation is a crash course on basic descriptive statistics used in data processing and
suggestions on how to summarize the most relevant results for basic data analysis. Through
examples, attendees will learn how to calculate and interpret statistical measures such as
percentages, ratios, averages, and frequencies.
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Date: July 24 (Wednesday), 2024
Time: From 10:00 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. Pacific Time (PT) / 11:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. Mountain Time
(MT) / 12:00 p.m. to 1:30 p.m. Central Time (CT)

REGISTER HERE
This session is available at no cost. Space is limited

Communicating Data Like a Human
Learn how to use data to tell a story! This concise session covers fundamental ideas and methods
involved in communicating statistics effectively. Also learn how to communicate visually, by
adopting general data visualization guidelines to plan, organize, and visualize your data story.

Date: September 18 (Wednesday), 2024
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

DID YOU KNOW WE HAVE A MOBILE APP?
Get timely access to data right at your fingertips by downloading the StatsCAN app, available for free on
the App Store and on Google Play.

"EH SAYERS" PODCAST
Listen to the Eh Sayers podcast to meet the people behind the data and explore the stories behind the
numbers. Join us as we meet with experts from Statistics Canada and from across the nation to ask and
answer the questions that matter to Canadians.

Listen to "Eh Sayers" on:

s
@@©@

HELP US SPREAD THE WORD
If you know of a business or an organization that may benefit from what this e-mail has to offer, please pass
it on or put them in contact with us.

If you do not wish to receive this e-mail, please reply to this e-mail with "unsubscribe me" in the subject
line.

Disponible en franfais sur demande

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
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Thank you for supporting Ecole secondaire Neelin High School's Scholarship
Program. The assistance of community organizations, companies, and
citizens like you have enabled the school to continue to recognize and
celebrate excellence in our graduating class. Your support is sincerely
appreciated by all of us at Ecole secondaire Neelin High School.

Sincerely,

Baseswa Nundu
Directeur/Principal
Ecole secondaire Neelin High School



"THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE POSTED AT THE WORKPLACE*

Momtoba
Department of Labour and Immigration

328-340 9th Street
Brandon, Manitoba, Canada R7A 6C2

Allyson Hetland, Safety and Health Officer
T 204-901-1963 F 204-726-6749

allyson.hetland@gov.mb.ca

Report Form

Employer / Person Name Work Site Address
^4unicipality of Oakland- Wawanesa 120 Commercial St

Wawanesa MB

Date of Inspection Site Contacts
06 July 2024 - Worker

Melissa Sturgeon - Management

Date Served: 06 July 2024
ShlO Hetland attended to the above workplace for the purpose of general inspection, Public works manager and
workers were not available at the time of the inspection. Inspection was conducted with the above named worker.
- Washroom facility was observed to not be kept in a clean and sanitary state - Employer committed to rectifying.
- Electrical panels were obstructed - Employer committed to rectifying
- Green team worker entered RM Shop with no CSA Approved footwear, no High visibility clothing. Worker was
donning hearing protection. SHO inquired about PPE - Worker stated they weren't working, and footwear was in
his vehicle, worker could not locate.
- Evidence of Lawn mower and donning hearing protection suspected green team worker was working.
- Green team worker stated he would retrieve footwear from home - above noted worker stated would ensure
green team worker donned required PPE.

No improvement orders issued at this time.

For matters not related to this document, please contact Workplace Safety and Health at
204-957-SAFE, toll free at 1-855-957-SAFE, orwshcomDl(a)aov.mb.ca.


